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Notice 28th Annual Meetinof the s(AGM)

Notice is hereby given that the 2gth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Sharehorders of Legacy Footwear PLC will be

hetd on saturday, December 20,2025 atl'zl.'p.u. rn. AiM win 6e held Hybrid sv*,reT lroln {tvsical 
and Digital)

platform at Legacy rr"t*# p,,c. Factory r..*ir.., vannara, wtrr.hur., Kaliakoir, Gazipur through the link

;;tp;;r.gr.ytoo'tztiynrio.agm'watch to transact the following business:

Agenda

1.0 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements of the company for the year

ended 3()th June 2025 together with the Directors Report and the Auditor's report thereon'

2.0 To Appoint External/statutory Auditors for the ye'|. 2025-2026 and fixation of their remuneration'

3.0 To Declare Divittend for the year ended 30 June,2025 as recommended by the Board of Directors'

4.0ToappointAuditorsfortheBSECCorporateGovernanceCodeComplianceAuditfortheyear2025-26,

5.0Toelect/re-electofDirectorsaspertheArticlesofAssociationofthecompany.

6.0ToapprovetheappointmentofnewFemalelndependentDirectorofthecompany.

7.0 Miscellaneous, if anY'

By order ofthe Board

Dhaka, Dcember 03, 2025
Shah Alam SwaPan

CompanY SecretarY

Notes:

l.wednesday,lgfrNovember,2025wasthe"RecordDate"forentitlementofcashDividend@05%(Zeropointfive)
percent forthe year zoli.zozs.The shareholderr, *tor. names will appear in the Depository (CDBL) Register on that

date, shall be entitled to participate in the 28* AGM;hr;;;rr nytta Sysiem (Both Phvsical and Digital) platform'

2. According to the Bangladesh Securitiesand Exchange commission fleiive No' BSEC/CMR'RGD/2009-193/08 dated

10th March 2021 andletter no. BSEC/IcAD/sRici2"02iilaN dated2'lthMarch2)z4,the AGM witt be held through

Hybrid System ., r-.gr.f n""l*ear pLC. f acto.y pr.*i..r, vannara, Mouchak, Kaliakoir, Gazipur' Dhaka with both

physical presence *ffiliur rru,rorm of the r6;.t;t;ilttholders' which will be conducted via live webcast'

3. The shareholders will be able to submit their question (s) /comment(s) and also cast vote electronically 24 hours before

ttreAGM.

4. Any Shareholder of the Company entitledto.attend and vote at the Hybrid Annual General Meeting may appoint a

proxy to attend and ,"i. * rri.,'tt.r behalf. d;;; i@ dulv filled'.signed bv the Shareholder and stamped with

BDT 20:00 must be submitted through t-^uit' 
'le;g9){1-@}sl'uil-99!s 

at the-Registered office of the company at ieast

48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting

5.PursuanttoBangladeshsecuritiesandExchangeCommission,sNotificationNo.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-i58/208/Admin/
g1 dated 20fr June 201g, the sofr copy .f th. A*r;ili; or*.zul zozs_otthe company sha1l be sent to the respective e-

mail adtlresses of the Shareholders mentioned, tfr* S;i"lary Owner(BO) Accounts with the depository' In case of non -

receipt of Amual Report 2024-2025..f t1. g.rp;ry i0,.u,1, e-mai1,^Shareholders may collect the same from the

Regisrered off*. orit. a;;p;y uv *urlttini *"ltt." ..q".-t beforehand' The soft copy of the annual repofi

2024-zoz5wi1l also be availalle in the compan! website at www.legacfootwearplc'com

6.IncompliancewiththeBangladeshSecuritiesarrdExchangeCommission'sCircularNo.SEC/CMRRCDl2009-|9311154
dated11october 2013, No Gift / Gift Coupon I fooA So;ftiscuit Box / Cash or kind shall be distributed'
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Particulars 2024-202s 2023-2024 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Turnover 55,809,299 21,994,931 1,757,855 119,941,115 157,441,950

Less: Cost of Goods Sold (43,347,014) (16,625,041) 6,129,933 98,682,507 110,209,514

Gross Profit/(Los$ 12,462,285 5,369,890 (4,372,078) 21,258,608 47,232,436

Less: Administrative & Selling Overhead: (13,599,102) (8,834,611) (8,483,450) (33,603,890) (42,554,641)

Administrative Overhead 73,121,348 9,356,157 4,332,328 7,533,351 10,923,489

Sales Expenses 119,760 149866 163,807 1,499,757 1,662,530

Financial Expenses 357,994 328,588 6,531 19,538,966 24,671,974

Abnormal Loss (12,986,116) 5,031,816 5,296,648

Operating ProfiU(Loss) (1,136,817) (3,464,721) 4,111,372 (12,345,282) 4,677,795

Add: Other Income 5,115,661 8,942,871 421,000 1,6oo,()oo 578,784

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax & WPF 3,978,844 5,478,150 4,532,372 (t0,745,282) 5,256,579

Less: Provision for Workers Participation

tr'und (166,636) (258,647) (215,827) (262,829)

NetProfit(Loss) before Tax 3,912,208 5,219,503 4,316,545 (10,745,282) 4,993,750

Current Tax from Operational Income

Deferred Tax expense/(income)

Q,236,280)

614,404

Q,304,159)

157,579

100,350

876,179

(1,039,647)

582,97'.|.

656,478

(859,903)

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 2,195,461 3,072,243 3,340,016 (11,201958) 5,197,175

Less: Set Off Accumulated Loss

Surplus for the year

Add: Deferred tax related to revaluation

reserYe

65,117,385

(9,767,608)
(11,201958)

5,197,175

Total Comprehensive Income for the

period

2,185,461 3,072,243
58,689,793 (11,201,958) 5,197,175

Earnings Per Share 0.05 0.07 0.23 (0.86) 0.39

KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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REPORT OFTHE DIRECTORS
I)ear Valued Shareholders, Partners, and Stakeholders,

As we reflect on the fiscal year 2024-2025,I am filled
with immense pride and optimism for the future of
Legacy Footwear. The global landscape continues to
evolve at a rapid pace, presenting both complex
challenges and unparalleled opportunities. This
statement provides a detailed overview of the global
footwear market, our strategic position within it, and the
imovative path we are charting for sustained, profitable
growth.

1. The Global Footwear Market: A Robust and
Expanding Ecosystem.

The global footwear market has not only recovered
from previous disruptions but has entered a phase of
robust, innovation-driven growth.

Global Market Size & Growth: The global
footwear market was valued at approximately
$435 billion in 2024** and is projected to
reach **$455-460 billion by the end of 2025,
growing at a healtlrly CAGR of 4.5%. This
gowth is fueled by technological integration, a
surge in demand for sustainable products, and
the robust recovery of key markets in North
America and Europe.

Rank Global Exporters (by Value)
Asian Exporters (by Value)
1 China China
2 Vietnam Vietnam
3 Italy Indonesia
4 Germany Bangladesh
5 Bangladesh India

Source: International Trade Centre (ITC)
Trade Map, Projected Data for 2025.

This projected leap into the top 5 global
exporters is a testament to the collective
effort of our industry and a point of
immense national pride.

3. I(ey Trade Flows: Importers and
Our Export Destinations

Understanding the flow of global
demand is central to our strategic
planning.

World's Largest Importers (2025
Projections): Consumer demand remains
strongest in developed economies.

1. United States
2. Gerrnany
3. France
4. United Kingdom
5. Japan

Legacy Footwear's Top Export
Destinations (FY 2024-25): Our focused
market diversification strategy continues
to deliver strong results. Otm top five
export destinations are:

1. Germany
2.United Kingdom
3. France
4. Spain
5. Netherlands

Our deep parhrerships within the
European IJnion, our largest market,
provide a stable foundation for growth
as we explore new frontiers.

Source: Legacy Footwear Intemal Sales
Data, Eurostat Import Records.

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

Asian Production and Consumption
Dominance: Asia continues to be the
undisputed epicenter of global footwear
manufacfuring, accounting for over 88%o of
worldwide production. Furthermore, the Asia-
Pacific region is now the largest consumption
market, driverrby its growing middle class and
rising disposable income.

Bangladesh's Strategic Ascent: Bangladesh has
solidified its position as a world-class footwear
manufacturing hub. Our national exports are
projected to cross the $2 billion milestone in
2025, representing a growth of over l5o/o fuorar-
the previous year. This remarkable
achievement underscores the success of our
industry's focus on quality, compliance, and
diversification beyond leather-based products.

Source: World Footwear 2025 Report, Statista
Market Insights (QL2025), Bangladesh Export
Promotion Bureau (EPB) Projections.

2. The Largest Footwear Exporters: Global
and Asian Leaders (2025 Projections)

The hierarchy ofglobal exporters is stabilizing,
with Bangladesh gaining significant ground.
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o Challenges:
o Geopolitical and Economic Uncertainty:

Persistent inflation in key markets and volatile

curency exchange rates continue to pressure

margins and demand.

The Sustainability Mandate: Stringent new

regulations, particularly the E.Yj 
. -C-3tb""

s&aer Adjusiment Mechanism (CBAM) and

ESG 
"orn,pliut "" 

requirements, demand

significant investment and operational

transparency.

Intense Competition: While we benefit from

the "China Flus One" strategy, competition
from Vietnam and Indonesid remains fierce'

necessitating continuous improvement in

efficiency and innovation.

Technological Disruption: The rapid adoption

of AI in design and automation in
manufacturing requires ongoing capital

investment and workforce reskilling'

4. Challenges and Prospects: A Forward-
Looking AnalYsis

Prospects:

Market Share Gain: The global shift in
sourcing away from traditional hubs is a

generational opportunity for Bangladesh to

Iapture a significantly larger portion of the

global footwear order book.

Value Addition: The industry's growing

capability to produce high-value footwear,

tecfnicai sneakirs, and premium non-leather

products allows for better margins and stronger

brand partnershiPs.

Domestic Ecosystem Development: The

backward linkage industry for components and

materials is strengthening, reducing lead times

and import dependency, making our supply

chain more resilient.

from ow EuroPean Partners.

2. Technological Integration: We are

deploying Al-Powered Predictive
analfics- for trend forecasting and

inventory management. On the factory
floor, automated cutting and stitching

units are enhancing Precision and

reducing waste bY 15%o.

3. Product Diversification: We are

aggressively expanding beyond our

ci*us.ic lines into high-growth categories

such as perforrnance-based athletic wear,

orthopaedic comfort footwear, and

vegan leather products to capture new

consumer segments.

4. Deepened PartnershiPs: We are

moving beyond being a suPPlier to
becoming a strategic innovation partner

for our clients, offering end-to-end

services from concePt and design to
prototyping and sustainable packaging

solutions.

In conclusion, the road ahead is
demanding but incredibly promising'
With the unwavering dedication of our

team, the continued suPPort of our

partners, and a clear, innovative strategy,

Legacy Footwear is poised to not just
navigate the future but to help define it'

LEGACY FOOTWEAR PLC
BUSINESS:
2024-2025 rN REVTEW

Export Business
2024-2025 had been a challenging
year in terms of global footwear

demand that was worsened bY the

supply chain issues that emerged

and changed consumer behavior

across the world. LegacY struggled

to ensure smooth order flow from its

major customers in EuroPe

throughout the Year to fill its

capacity at sustainable Prices.

a

a

a

5. Our Strategic Focus and Innovations at

Legacy Footwear

At Legacy Footwear, we are not merely

responding to trends; we are aiming to set

thern. Ourstrategy is built on four core pillars:

1. Sustainable Manufacturing: We are

investing in a state-of-the-art water recycling
plant and aiming fot a 4ooh reduction in our

carbon footprint by 2030. Our new "EcoTread"
line, made with recycled ocean plastic and bio-
based materials, is abeady receiving accolades
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Perfor
mance

', a_, < 23-24 ))_)7 2t-22 20-2t

Sales 55.809 21,994 1.757 l'1,9,941 157,442

Gross
Profit

t2,462 5,369 (4,372) 21,258 47,232

Net
Profit
after
Tax

2,185 3,072 3,340 (11,202) 5,797

The table helow represents 5 years
sales figures and gross profitiprofit:

Figures in taka
(,000,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
There were few significant transactions
to report between the Company and the
its subsidiary Director(s), the
management or the relatives except
those are disclosed in the financial
statements in as per requirements of IFRS.

IIIGHLIGHTS ON CHANGES IN
FINANCIAL POSITIONAT THE END
OF JUNE 2025.

Property, Plant & Equipment:
This year, increase in Property, Plant &
Equipment was Tk. 4,35,72,228.

Inventories:
The closing inventory stood at BDT
40,858,270 at the year ended

Accounts Receivable:
Accounts Receivables figures is BDT
34,017,098 which consider good in terms
of security and previous collection history.

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments:
Advances, Deposits and Prepayrnent s

increased by Tk 26,686,287 which is
equivalent to 0.5lYo higher than previous
year.

Non-Current Liabilities:
Non-Current Liabilities decreased by Tk
852,793 which is equivalent to 0.04%o
more than earlier year.

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors has
recommended 0.5"h cash Dividend for
the year ended June 30,2024-2025, all

shareholders except Sponsors and Directors of
the company.

DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND RE
APPOINTMENT

The appointment retirement and re- appointment
of Directors of the C,:mpany is govenrccl b1, llie
Articles of Association, Companies Act and other
related legislations. Mr. Quazi R:rtr Ahrrrad and
Mr. Quazi Nat'ccs Ahmed Djrcctors r,vill letirc at
28th Annual General Meeting as per Articlcs
113.1i4 and tr l5 of articles of Association of the
companyand being eligible. oiler thernselves lbr
re- election.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR

As per the Bangladesh Securities and Erclianqe
Commission's Notification No. BSEC i CN4RRCD /
2006 158 / 208 / Adr.nin,/8i clated f0 June 2018. thc
Board of Directors har.,c recommendeci the name of
\4arhk & Co. Chartered -\ccoiu-rtants. House no. 5. Main
road, Block no. C. Aftabnasar. Badda. Dhaka-1212. For
consideration and approval fbr appointrnent as the auditor
for the year 2025-2026 by. the shareholders in the 28tr,

Annual General Meeting and fix their remuncration.

APPOINTMENT OF' COMPLTANCEAUDTTOR

The Board in its meeting held on 28rh October 2025
recommended to appoint S. M. Zakaria & Co,
Chartered Accountants, as the compliance auditor of
the Company to audit the 'Corporate Governance
Code'for the year 2025-2026.

BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION COMPLIANCE

The compliance status certification and report
required to be presented by the Company in
pursuance of the Condition No. 5 of Corporate
Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission's Notification No.
B SEC/CMRRCD/2 006 - 1 5 8 I 207 I Adlnlnl 80 Dated 03
June 2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission under Section 2CC of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
is attached.
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Explanations on Emphasis Matter:

Property Plant and Equipment (PPE):

We maintain group-wise fixed assets ledger. When
any fixed asset is purchased the details ofsuch asset
are added/entered in that group, which, in the
opinion of our auditor, is not systematical
maintenance of fixed assets. However, we have
already taken steps to maintain register of property
plant & equipment and the development of which is
in process.

Sales Revenue:

Sometimes we supply goods through 3'd party who
are responsible for paying the VAT. 3rd parties often
pay required VAT at later days for obvious reasons.
As soon as we receive the Challan, we make
rectification in our VAT returns.

Workers Profit Participation Fund:

We have transferred BDT 258,6471 in the
Company's WPPF account and will be
disbursed accordingly.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I, on Behalf of the Board, would like to expressmy
gratifude for the continued support andcooperation
from our valued shareholders, all thecustomers and
all the regulatory bodies of the country besides
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
We look forward to your continued cooperation and
support to drive us towards sustainable prosperity.
Confidence and kust our customers have bestowed
in our products and Company. I would like to
particularly thank all Legacy Footwear employees
for their commitment, sacrifice, andhard work. We
look forward to your continued cooperation and
support as the driving force for honest and
sustainable
growth of the Companyinthe future.

Thank you for your trust and parhrership
On behalf of the Board

Quazi Nafees Ahmed
Chairman
October 28,2025
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Annexure-1
Pursuant to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Notification on 'Corporate Governance
Code'dated 03 June 2018, the Directors also report that:

'Extraordinarygain or loss occurred during the financial year has been explained;

'Details of risk management process has been discussed on the Management's Discussion &
Analysis

'Details of related party transactions has been presented to the financial statements;

'The Company's IPO was made in 2000. No further issue of any instrument was made during the year;

'significant variance that occurs between quarterly financial performance and annual financial statements
have been explained;

'The amount of total remuneration to Directors including Independent Directors has been presented to the
financialstatements;

'The financial statements of the Company fairly present its state of affairs , result of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

.Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained;

'Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and that the
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment ;

'The financialstatements were prepared in accordance with IAS/IFRS and any departure thereof has
been adequately disclosed ;

'The internal control system is sound in design and has been effectivelyimplemented and monitored;

'There are no significant doubts about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern;

'Significant deviations from the previous year in operating results of the Company have been highlighted
and reasons thereof have been explained;

'Rights and interest of minority shareholders have been protected by means of proper disclosure of
material information of the Company;

'Key operating and financial data of at teast preceding 5 (five) years have been summarized in this Annual
Report;

'No bonus or stockdividend has been declared as interim dividend during the year;

.Cash dividend has been declared by the Company.

'The number of Board meetings and attendance of Directors during the year 2024-2025 has been
presented in Annexure-2;

'The pattern of shareholding as on 30 June 2025has begn presented in Annexure -3.

'A report on Management's Discussion and Analysis has been presented in this Annual Report

'Certification undOr the Corporate GoVernance Code the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer on
the financial reporting has been presented in this Annual Report.

'status of compliance of condition. oigSeC's Corporate Governance Code dated Og lun" 201g has been
presented in this Annual Report.
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Annexu re-2
Directors Meeting & Attendance: During the financial year 2024-2025 under review a total 07

(Seven) Board meetings were held. The Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of

lnternal Audit and Compliance were present in all the Board tt/eetings. The attendance by each

Director is mentioned below:

Annexure-3
Pattern of Shareholding: As at 30 June 2025

ChairmanMr. Quazi Nafees Ahmed 0707

Managing DirectorMr. Quazi Rafi Ahmad 0707

Nominee DirectorMr. Hasan WarasulAlam 07 07

Mr. Mostaque Ahmmed sanivar lndependent Director 0202

lndependent DirectorMr. Khurram Ja Murad 0202

Mr. Mahaboob Hasan & Ex. CFO Chief Financial Officer 07 07

Company SecretaryMr. Shah Alam Swapan o707

No. of Meeting held

whilst a Committee

Member

Meeting
AttendedName of the Member Position

Name & Description of Shareholders Shares Held % of Holding

A. Sponsors/ Directors:

Mr. Quazi Nafees Ahmed - Chairman 1, 600 2.62

Mr. Quazi Rafi Ahmad - Managing Director 71,61",s99 2.70

Mr. Hasan Warasul Alam(NASCFS equities Ltd) - Nominee Director 91,50,000 78.92

Mr. Ahmed Farabi Chowdhury (TS equyity & ventures Ltd)- Nominee Director 22,50,000 5.22

Mr. Quazi Aziz Ahmed - Sponsor 7,99,757 1.85

Mr. Quazi Sharifuddin Ahmed - Sponsor 18,041 0.04

Mr. Quazi Farook Ahmed - Sponsor 18,041 0.04

Mr. Tony Luca - Sponsor 799,951. 1.86

1.,43,25,389

B. Shareholders who hold 10%or more: Nil

C. Other shareholders Free Float Shares) 66.75%

D. Executives

Mr. Shah Alam Swapan - Company Secretary (c.c) Nil

Mr. Mahaboob Hasan - cFo Nil

Mr. Kawsar Ali - Purchase Manager Nil

- Commercial Manager NilMr. Md. AbdulWadud
Total 4,30,79,980 100%
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REPORT ON MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION
& ANALYSIS

Legacy Footwear PLC is a l00Yo export
oriented footwear manufacturing Company. It
has been operating its business throughout
Europe and Japan for more than two decades.
The Company started its commercial
production in 1999 and established its
appearance in Capital market in the year 2000.

Our business stands on its reputation,
commitment, qualrty product and integrity. Our
customers are confident on our service and the
quality of product. Legacy Footwear pLC is
seriously considering to make its appearancein
the local market very shortly

Global Economic Crisis & Russia-Ukraine war
Overview

During 2024-2025 FY it was challenging for us
to encounter difficulties caused by Global
Economic Crisis & Russia-Ukraine war scenario.
This scenario caused serious damages in raw
materials supply from abroad. The Company
had also faced difficulties to market its product
to the overseasmarkets as normal scenario.

f inancial Overview
Due to Global Economic Crisis gradually stable
our sales revenue increased by BDT 33,814,36g
which is equivalent to l.54yo increase
comparingto the last fiscalyear

During the year 2024-2025 our cost of goods
sold increased by Taka 26,721,9j3 which is
equivalent to 1.6lyo compared with the
previous year.

Gross profit BDT 12,462,295 has been
determiae during year.

Our Financial expenses for the year ended is
nil because of entire long Term Loan has
been paid dung the year.

Profitabilify went up for good performance and
tax expenses have been recognized during the
financial year is BDT 2,236,280

Earnings per share between 2025 and 2024 0.05
and 0.07 respectively.

Net asset value per share BDT 11.21 n 2025
similarly BDT 1 1.23 n 2024

Net operating cash flow per share (l{OCFpS) is
(31,412,671) in 2025 as well as (3, 5504, 663) in
2024

Risk Management
In the lrnancial statements of the year 2024-2025,
we have applied accounting principles and policies in
respect of all the areas consistently. All the
estimates/provisions considered for preparation of
financial statements against the expendifure
required to settle the obligation at the date of
statement of financial position. We are always
concemed about any credit risk, liquidify risk,
market risk, currency risk and interest rate risk
which can affect our business and shareholders
value. Management has a credit policy in place
and exposure to credit risk is monitored on an
ongoing basis. Credit risk exposures from financial
assets are very nominal and with regards to
liquidity risk, the Company ensures that it has
sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet
expected operational expenses, including financial
obligations through dynamic cash flow forecasting
and ensuring sufficient liquidity to meet all
obligations in time. Currency risk is prevalent in
our business especially for export, along with
changes in competitor's foreign exchange rates,
changes in tariff rates, changes in import/export
policies of any foreign country, all of this can
impact our business and management is constantly
seeking best possible ways to mitigate such risks.
Interest rate risk arises due to changes in interest
rates on borrowings. There was no foreign
curency loan, subject to floating rates of interest;
for local borrowings there was no such interest rate
risk during the year and our bankingparhers work
closely with us to offer the most competitive
pricing due to our credit worthiness and financial
trackrecord.
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Comparative Financial Performance with the Peer Companies

BDT in Million except where indicated otherwise

Particulars

Legacy Footwear PLC Craftsman Footwear &
Accessories Ltd

Fortune Shoes Ltd. Apex Footwear Ltd.

30 June,2025 30 Jtne,2024 30 Jrune,2024 30 June,2025

Revenue 55,809,299 733,156,786 1,715,256,890 17,734,307,760

Gross Profit/(Loss) 12,462,285 608,090,413 1,447,869,709 5,131,613,439

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 3,812,208 59,553,155 202,494,828 3,78,653,021

NetProfit/(Loss) after Tax 2,195,461 42,739,900 179,880,045 135,573,476

Paidup Capital 430,799,800 230,000,000 1,706,622,630 157,224,310

Shareholders' Equity 482,994,163 303,690,839 2,484,743,478 6,86s,743.sss

Earnings Per Share (Taka) 0.05 2.35 1.05 8.62

Net Asset Value Per Share

(Taka)
11.21 16.72 14.s6 436.68

Net Operating Cash Flow
Per Share (Taka)

(0.73) 0.71 0.65 56.48

1.2



Comparative Analysis of Key Financials
Comparative analysis of key f financial performance and financial position (including effects of
information) as well as cash flows for the current financial year comparing with ttre immediate preceding
year:

Revenue increase/(Decrease) o/o
1.54 11.51

Gross Profit increase/(Decrease)o/o t.32 (0.08)

Non-Current Assets increase(Decrease) o% 0.03 0.1 1

Non-Current Liabilities increase/(Decrease) o/o (0.03) 0.06

Shareholders' Equity increase/(Decrease) % 0.002 0.003

Net Asset Value Per Share 11.2t 11.23

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (0.73) (0.82)

2024-202s 2023-2024

tr'inancial and Economic Scenario of the
Country& Global

The global outlook remains subject to significant
downside risk; specially in managing supply chain,
including Global political unrest in the context of new
variants and financial stress. We want to believe that the
world economy is certainly walking out of its darkest
moment h 2024 - 2025. Based on the research of
multiple agencies, world economy growthis expected to
stand at 6oh in 2024, with the growth of China, the US,
the Euro Zone,the tlK and emerging economies at8J%,
7 yo, 4.6yo, 7 %o, and 6.3%, respectively.
Bangladesh is on track to graduate out from United
Nations list of least developed countries in 2024. Vision
2041 envisioned the elimination of extreme poverty and
secure upper middle income country status by 2031 and
to achieve high income counhy status by 2041.
Bangladesh economy is now the 37th largest economy in
the world with nominal GDP standing at 353 billion
USD in 2023-24 with per capita income of 2,122 IJSD.
The Intemational Monetary Fund published a report that
GDP growth rate remained positive at 3.8o/o n 2020
despite the Covid- 19 and is expected to rise to 4.4oh and
7.9% n 2023 arLd 2024 respectively. The Wall Sheet
Journal observed that while Bangladesh has achieved
admirable economic growth, it lags that of much faster
growing economies like Vietnam and Cambodia.
Exports and continuing remittance inflows 2 main
drivers for economic growth, now accounting for 6yo of
GDP.

Record Inflow of Remittances:
A strong remittance inflow from the Bangladeshi
Diaspora is expected to contribute heavily to growthin
2024.The Governmentaims to eam
150 billion USD through remittances between July
2020 andJune2025.

Footwear Industry:

The footwear sector has also been severely affected,
with order cancellations, virtual freeze on new
business, delayed shipments and consequent financial
impacts, and major disruptions in the supply chains.In
the face of these challenges, the govemment has
undertaken several timely and farsighted measures to
support industry and exports. Furthermore, the major
destination countries for export- US, Germany, Italy,
France, UI! Japan, India have all been hard hit Uy ttte
economic fallout from Covid-l9 & Russia-Ukraine
war resulting in stalling glowth, unemployment and
decline in consumption in these markets.

/- #?r-
Quazi Rafi Ahmad
Managing Director
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REPORT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

Legacy Footwear PLC has an Audit Committee of the Board of

Directors; in compliance with the Notification of Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) No'

BSEC/CMRRCDl20O6-l58l207iAdmtu/80 dated June 03, 2018'

A1l Members of the Audit committee are financiallyliterate and are

able to atalyze and interpret financial statements to effectively

discharge their duties and responsibilities as Members of the Audit

Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee has

been determined by the Board in accordance with the BSEC

Notification.

Composition of Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committee of Legacy Footwear PLC is

comprised of three Members of the Board of Directors including

one Independent Directors. The composition of the present Board

Audit Committee is as follows:

Further the Company Secretary attends the Committee's

meetings as the Secretary of the Committee. The Managing

Director and Head of Finance/CFO attend the meetings by

invitation. The Head of Internal Audit& Compliance, and the

Extemal Auditors attend the meetings as and when invited'

Role and Responsibilities of the AuditCommittee:

The Audit Committee's role flows directly from the Board's

oversight function, and the purpose' authority, composition,

duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are

delineated "in its terms of reference. Some of the major

responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as follows:

. Reviewing the form and content, and monitoring the integity

of the Company's annual, half yearly and quarterly financial

statements urd oth"t financial results, and upon its satisfactionof

the review, recommend the same to the Board for approval'

. Reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of fiaancial

reporting process, internal control system, risk management,

u.rtitiog matters, and the Company's processes for monitoring

compliance with laws and regulations and the codes of conduct'

. Recommending to the Board the appointment, reappointment,

audit fee and any question of resignation or dismissal of the

external auditors.

. Exercising its oversight of the work of

internal audit. Reviewing the effectiveness of
internal audit function including performance,

structure, adequacy of resources, and

compliance with professional standards'

Examining audit findings and material

weaknesses and monitoring implementation of

audit actionplans.

. Reviewing the corrective measures taken by

the Management as regards the incidents relating

to fraud-forgery, deficiencies in intemal control

or other similar issues detected by Internal and

External Auditors and Inspectors of the

Regulatory Authorities and inform the Board on

a regular basis.

. Reviewing and evaluating the factors relatedto

the independence of the External Auditors and

assist them in preserving their independence.

Authority

The Audit Committee is authorized by the

Board to review any activity within the

business as per its terms of reference. It is

authorized to seek any information it
requires from. and require the attendanceat

any of its meetings of, any Director or

Member of Management, and all
employees are expected to cooperate with

any request made by the Committee. The

Committee is also authorized to have

information and advice from the

Company's Legal Advisors, Tax

Consultant, Statutory Auditor and

Compliance Auditor if required.

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar lndependent Director Chairman

Mr.Quazi Nafees Ahmed
Non-Executive

Director
Member

Mr. Hasan Warasul Alam Non-Executive Director Member
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Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review, the Committee held four meetings. The attendance of the lVlembers at these
meetings is as under:

Activities Carried Out during the year
ended on 30th June 2025

In accordance with the 'Audit Committee Charter',
the Audit Committee worked and evaluated items
that were raised for consideration as well as
discussed issues related to kev events of everv
financial reporting cycle :

Financial Reporting

Reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and interim
financial results of the Company and the relevant
announcements to the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchanges by
the Board of Directors.

Reviewed all the draft financial statements of the
Company prior to submission to the Board of
Directors for approval. The review was to ensure
that the financial reporting and discloswes were in
compliance with the Securities laws, provisions of
the Companies Act 1994, applicable Accounting
Standards IAS and IFRS, any conflict of interest and
Otherrelevant legal and regulatory requirements.

Internal Audit

Reviewed the audit plans including the audit
methodology in assessing and rating risks of
auditable areas to ensure adequate scope and
comprehensive coverage on the audit activities of
the Company.
Reviewed the effectiveness of the audit process,
resource requirements and assessed the
performance of the Internal Audit Department. The
competence and performance of the Head of
Intemal Audit was also reviewed.

. Reviewed the internal audit reports which
encompassed the audit issues, audit
recommendations and Management's responses to
these recommendations. Improvement actionsin the
area of intemal controls, systems and efficiency
enhancements suggested by the Internal Auditors
were discussed together with Management.

. Reviewed the implementation of these
recommendations through follow-up audit reports
to ensure all key areas were addressed.

. Suggested additional improvement opportunities
in the areas of internal control, systems and
effi ciency i mprovement.

ExternalAudit

. The Committee met with External Auditors at
the conclusion of their audits in the absence of
Management and also reviewed their findings of
observations and the Management's response
thereto.

. Reviewed with the External Auditors about the
scope of their audit, audit strategies and audit
plans.

. Reviewed the external audit reports and areasof
concem highlighted to the Management and the
Management's responses to the findings of the
Extemal Auditors.

. Reviewed the performance, appointment
process and audit fees based on scope ofwork and
magnitude of the external auditors.

Name of the Member Position
No. of Meeting held
whilst a Committee

Member

Meeting
Attended

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar
(lndependent Director) Chairman 4 '4

Mr. Quazi Nafees Ahmed Member 4 4

Mr. HasanWarasul Alam
Member

4 3

M r. Shah Alam Swapan Secretary 4 4
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Reporting of the Committee
On discharging its responsibilities, the Audit

Committee has ensured the following:

. Financial statements have been prepared and

presented in compliance with all laws, regulations &
standards as aPPlicable.

. Adequate controls and procedures are in place to

provide reasonable assurance that the Company's

assets are safeguarded and that the financial positionof

the Company is adequately managed' Observations,

findings and suggestions of theCommittee were

communicated to the Board of Directors and the

Board of Directors had takenappropriatemeasures on

the reports.

GOVERNANCE STATUS WITII CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE (CG) CODE
o The Audit Committee:

- A sub-committee of the Board.

- Assisted and reported to the Board'

- Constituted with required mernbers along with

Independent Directors.
r Composition of the Committee:

- All members are financially literate along with

more than 10 years ofsuch experience'

- Out of three members one are Independent

Director.
- Independent Director serves as the chairman of
the Committee.

o Activities of the Committee:

- The Chairman of the Committee attended the

AGM of the ComPanY.

- Four meetings were conducted fi2024-25'
- Terms of reference were approved by the Board

as per CG code.

Recommendations

. The Cotrunittee highlighted the importance of
improving, efficiency and productivity at all levels to

enswe continued profitability of the Company'

. The Committee highlighted the lack of local

backward linkage industry for footwear as aweakness

of this sector, which is also creating high levels of
working capital requirement compared to ourcompetitor

countries. This backward linkage will also help to

reduce lead time fromBangladesh for export'

. The Committee recognized the need for a critical

mass of factories working for export to improve

bargaining power and attract more buyers.

. The Committee highlighted the need to invest in

continuous training and human resource

development for the ComPanY

. The Committee recognized that under very

difficult circumstances the management has worked

on a definitive strategy for the best of the Company'

. The Audit Committee considered and made

recommendation to the Board on the appointment

and remuneration of External Auditors Marhk &
Co., Chartered Accountants, House no' 05, Main

Road, Block no. C, Aftabn agar, Badda Dhaka-1212

Chartered Accountants wifh fees of Tk' 2'00 lac

only for the next annual audit, 30ft Jute, 2026

subject to the approval of the Members at the 28th

Annual General Meeting of the Company'

Onbehalf of the Audit Committee

Mostaque Ahmmed
Independent Director
Chairman of the Board Audit Committee

October 27,2025,Dhaka

, FCA
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REPORT OF NOMTNATION AND REMUNERATTON
COMMITTEE

F

The Board of Directors of Legacy Footwear pLC has duly
constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission's Notification on Corporate Governance
Code-2018. The NRC is a subcommittee ofthe Board of
Directors of Legacy Footwear pLC. The NRC assists the
Board in formulating the nomination criteria,/policy for
determining the qualification, positive attributes,
experiences and independence of directors and senior-level
executives as well as a policy for a formal process of
considering the remuneration of directors and senior-level
executives.

Terms of Reference
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
performed its duties as assigned by the Board of Directors,
and as defined in the Charter of the NRC formulated in
accordance with the Notification of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission's Corporate
Govemance Code-2018.

Composition
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Legacy
Footwear PLC is comprised of three non-executive
Directors of the Board including an Independent Director.
The Chairperson of the Committee is an Independent
Director of the Company. The composition of the present
NRC is as follows:

Further the Company Secretary attends the Committee's
meeting as the Secretary of the Committee. The
Managing Director and Head of Human Resources and
Administration attend the meetings by invitation. The
Head of Finance/CFo attends the meetings, as and when
invited.

Qualification

The members of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of Legacy Footwear pLC possess adequate
knowledge on business management and corporate
governance matters.

Roles and Responsibilities
The roles and responsibilities of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee flow
directly from the Board,s oversight functions.
The pu(pose, authority, duties and
responsibilities of NRC are delineated in its
terms of reference. The prime responsibilities d
the NRC, among others are As follows:
. The Committee shall be independent,
responsible and accountable to the Board andthe
shareholders.
. Formulating the criteria I policy for fxing up
fair remuneration for directors and senior
management which need to be vetted and
acceptedby the Board of Directors.
. Obtaining the Board's approval for recruiting
suitable candidates to fill the vacancies or to
add more competent people from time to timein
the Company's Board and also in the senior
management position to remain compliant andto
strengthen the senior management team.
. Establish the criteria for Board membership
and to formulate the standard and transparent
process for selection of Directors.
. To ensure that there is diversity in the
Board struchre taking into consideration age,
gender, experience, ethnicity, religion,
educational background and nationality.
. Developing the succession plans of Board
members and senior-level executives.
. Review major changes and developmentsin
the Company's remuneration, recruitment,
retention and termination policies and
procedures.
. Reporting to the Board of Directors on the
Committee's activities and findings.

Meetings and Attendance

During the financial year 2024-2025, the
Committee met once. The Managing Director
and the Head of HR attended the meeting by
invitation of the Committee.

1, \1r. Nlosraque Almmed Sarwar Chairman

2. Mr. Quazi Nafees Ahmed Member

3. Mr. Hasan Warasul Aiam Member
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Name of the Members Position
No. of Meeting held
whilst a Committee

Member

Meetings (s)Attended

Mr. Mostaque Ahrnmed Sarwar
(Independent Director)

Chairman 1 1

Mr. QuaziNafees Ahmed Member 1 i

Mr. HasanWarasul Alam Member 1 1

Mr.Shah Alam SwaPan Secretary 1 1

The attendance of the Members is as under:

Activities carried out during
Financial Y e^r 2024 - 2025
In accordance with the 'Terms of Reference' of

Nomination and Remuneration Committee' the

Committee carried out the following activities

during the financial year 2O24 -2025 :

. Reviewed the report of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee.
. Reviewed the recommendation of non-

executive director who was to resign by rotation

and eligible for re-election/re-appointment as per

the pro:visions of the Articles of Association of

theCompanY.
. Reviewed its charter to satisff itself that they

enable the Committee to fuIfill its responsibilities
. Reviewed and evaluated the company's

human resources status and the leaming and

development programs of the Company'
. deviewed the scope and electiveness of
internal human resource functions and adequacy of
it.
. Overseen other issues within the Terms of
Reference ofthe NRC-

GOVERNANCE STATUS wlTII
coRPoRATE GOVERNANCE (CG) CODE

o The Nomination and Remuneration Committee

(NRC) is a sub-committee of the Board'

o The Committee assisted and rqrorted to the

Board.
o The Committee was constituted with required

members along with Independent Directors'

o The Independent Directors serves as the

Chairperson of the Committee'

o The Company Secretary performed as the

Secretary of the Committee.

o The Chairperson of the Committee attended the

AGM of the Committee.

o The Committee met one time in 2024-2025'

o The Terms of Reference (ToR) were approved by

the Board as Per CG code'

AuthoritY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committeers

authorized by the Board to review any activity

within the business as per its terms ofreference'

The Committee is authorized to seek any

inforrnation it requires from, and require the

attendance at afiy of its meetings of, any

Director or Member of Management, and all

employees are expected to cooperate with any

,"q.r".t made bY the Committee' The

Committee is committed to performing its

duties based on equality and fairness according

to the principles of good corporate governance

so that the Company cafl be developed

consistentlY and sustainablY'

Onbehalf of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, FCA
Independent Director

Chairman of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee
O ctob er27, 2025, l)l:nt<a

18



DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POL!CY:

lntroduction:

ln compliance with the Directives No. BSEC/CMRRCDl2O2l-

386/03 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

(BSEC) dated January 74, 2027; Legacy Foot Wear PLC

formulated a policy known as "Dividend Distribution Policy.

The highlights of the said policy are given below.

Purpose:

The purpose of the policy is to comply with the Directives of

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The

parameters set out in the policy are applicable for

distributor of dividend.

Dividend Recommendation and Approval process:

Dividend to be recommended and approved as per

applicable Acts and regulatory directives issued from time to
time.

Entitlement of Dividend:

Shareholders whose names shall appear in the Members

Register of the Company or in the Depository Register of
CDBL on the 'Record Date' of the respective year's AGM will

receive entitled dividend.

Process of Distribution of Cash Dividend:

Cash dividend shall be paid directly to the bank account

within 30 (thirty) days from the date of approval by the

Shareholders in the AGM subject to comply of
circulars/directives of BSEC.

Regulatory authority from time to time.

L Through Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer Network
(BEFTN)

ll. Through bank transferor any electronic payment systems

recognized by the Bangladesh Bank (if not possible through
BEFTN)

lll. ln case of margin loan and claimed by loan provider,

through the consolidated customer's bank accounts (CCBA)

lV. To the separate bank account ofthe merchant banker or
portfolio manager through BEFTN)

V. Through the security custodian following foreign Exchange

Regulation for non-resident sponsor, director, shareholder,

unit holder or foreign portfolio investor (FPI).

Vl. Through assurance of cash dividend war rate in case of
non-availability of bank account information or not possible

to distribute cash dividend through BEFTN or any electronic
payment system, shall issue cash dividend warrant and shall

send it by post to the shareholder or unit holder.

Regulatory authority from time to time.

The stock dividend shall be credited within 30 (thirty) days

of approval subject to clearance of the regulatory

requirement exchange(s) and the central Depository

Bangladesh Limited (CDBL).

i. To the BO Account;

ii. To the suspense BO Account
Unclaimed stock dividend/bonus shares. A new
Suspense BO Account has been opened in every year

For the respective year's suspense shares;

iii. The bonus dividend shall be
Suspense BO account if BO account is not available or

BO account is inactive;

iv. The sale proceeds of fractional bonus dividend shall be
Paid off as per circular of BSEC other regulatory

authority from time to time,

Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled cash dividend:

Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled cash dividends shall be

settled as per instruction ns of BSEC or other regulatory

authority from time to time.

Unpaid or unclaimed of unseftled stock dividend:

Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled stock dividends shall be

settled as per instructions of BSEC or other regulatory

authority from time to time.

Tax matters:

Tax will be deducted at source as per applicable tax laws.

Submission of Dividend distribution Compliance Report:
ln-compliance with the Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing)

Regulation 2015and Chittagong Stock Exchange (Listing)

Regulation 2015and other regulatory requirement Legacy

Footwear PLC has been submitted a Dividend

Distribution Compliance Report to BSEC, DSE and CSE

within 7 days from the date of completion of dividend
distribution ofthe concerned year's. This report shall

submit to BSEC, DSE and CSE in a specified format issued by
the regulator (s) within stipulated time.

Amendments/Modifi cations:
To the extent any change/amendment is required n terms
of any applicable law or change in regulations,,the
reg-ulations would prevail over the policy and the provisions

in the policy would be modified in due course to make it
consistent with the law of the land. Such amended policy

shall be placed before the Board for approval

Disclosure Policy:

The Dividend Distribution Policy has available on the Bank's

website and annexed in the Bank's Annual Report-2025.
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MD & CFO CERTIFICATION ON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Date: 28 October 2025

The Board of Directors

Legacy Footwear PLC

House No. 133, Lane No' 1

Baridhara DOHS

Dhaka-1212

Directors or its members'

Sincerely yours,

Subject: certilication on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2025'

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to condition No. l(S)(xxvr) imposed vide the commission's Notification No'

BSEC/CMRRCD:20X6 l58l2o7lkdrfinl80, dated 03 June 2018 under section 2cc of the Securities and

Exchange Ordinance, 1969 we do hereby declare that:

(1) preparation compliance with International Accounting Standards(IAS) or International Financial Reporting

Standards(IFRS),asapplicableintheBangladeshandanydeparturetherefromhasbeenadequately
disclosed,
(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and

ilasls, in order for the finaniial statements to reveal a true and fair view,

(:) ft. form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasona

Fairly presented in its financial statements;

(a) To ensure uUor., 
-it. 

Company has taken proper and adequate cafe in installing a system of

dontrol and maintenance of account

(5) our intemal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that established

iroti"l.. and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The Managements use of the going concem basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is

annrooriate and there exists no material uncertainty related. to events or conditions that may cast

iid,-ili.int doubt on the Company's ability to continuous a gorng concern'

In this regard, we also certifY that
(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30 June 2025 and that to the best

of our knowledge and belief.

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading'

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are incompliance with

existing accounting standards and applicable laws'

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during

the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation ofthe code of conduct for the company's Board of

,4 / ./?
/"-"- 4..K--L2o O (

(Quazi Rafi Ahmad)

Managing Director

(Md. Mahboob Hasan)

Chief Financial Officer
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STATUS OF COMPLIANCE ON BSEC'S NOTIFICATION
Status of compliance for the period eaded 30 Ju:re 2025 of Legacy Footwear PLC with the Conditions imposed by
BSEC's Notification on Cotporate Govemance Code No. BSEC/CMRRCD12006- l58l207lAdmin/80 dated 03 Jrure

2018 issued under Section 2CC ofthe Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is presented below:

'.!

Condition
No.

Title Complied
Not

Complied

Remarks

(If any)

I Board of Directors (BoD)

1( 1) Size ofthe Board of Directsrs

[Number of Board members - minimum 5 md maximum 20).

Iotal 5

Bomd of
Directors.

1(2) lndependent Directors

l(2)(a) At least one fiftI {1/5) of the total number of Directors

Shall be Iadependent Directors.

r(2xb) lndependent Director means a Director

l(2XbXr) Does not hold any share or holds less than 1% shares ofthe tobl paid-
np shares ofthe company.

l(2xbxii) Not a sponsor of the company or not connected with the company's any
sponsor/director/nominated director sharehoider / associates / sister
concems/subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds 1% or
more shares of tle total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of
family relationship and hisftrer family member also shall not hold said
mentioned shares in the company.

l(2)o)fiii) Not been an executive cfthe Company ia irrrurgdialely preceding 2 (two)
financial years,

1(2)OXiv) Does not have any other relationship, whether

Pecuniry or- otherwise, with the company/ subsidiary/ associated

companies.

1{2XbXv) Not a member or TREC holder, director or officer of any stock
exchange.

1(2xbxvi) Not a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer ol
any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intemediary ol
the capital market.

t(2XbXvii) Not apartner or an executive or was not a parher or an executive during

the preceding 3 (three) years ofthe concerned company's stafutory audil
firm or audit frm engaged in intemal audit services or conducting

special audit or professional certi$ing compliance of the Code.

1(2XbXviii) Not be an independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies.

*fu,il--'
0hxtwt
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.

r(2xbxix) been convicted by a court ofcompetentjurisdiction as a defaulter
of any loan or Advance to a bank or NBFI.

Not
Ccmplied

Remarks
(Ifany)

Condition
No.

Title

1(2)O)G) been coavicted for a criminal oflence involving moral turpitude.

1(2)(c) by the Board and approved by the shareholders in the
Meeting(AGM).

N/A1(zxd) remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days.

l(2)(e) office tenure of an Independent Director shall be for a period of
years, which may be extended for 1 (oae) term only

of Independent Director

1(3Xa) be a lmowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to
with financial, regulatory md corporate laws and oan

contribution to tle business.

Leader: Promoter or director of an unlisted company
paii-up capital of Tk. 100 million or any listed company or
of any national or intenrational chanber of commerce
association.

xii)

Govt. Official : Government or statutory or autonomous

body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national
having educational background ofbachelor degree in

cornmerce or business or law.'

Xiv) Teacher: Having educational hackground in economics

or business studies or law.

have at least l0 (ten) years ofexperiences as mentioned in

to (v).

special cases, t}re above qualifications may be relaxed subject to

oftle Commission.

4) of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director

C.La*en{
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3ompliei

1.3

r(3xbxi)
N/A

Jorporate Leader: Top level executive not lower than ChiefBxecutivt
)fficer,Managing Dtector/Deputy Managing Director/ Chief Financia
lfEcer,&Iead of Finance or Account s/ Company Secretary/ Head ol

[ntemal Audit and ComplianceA{ead of Legal Service or a person witt
:quivalent position of an unlisted company having minimum paid-u1

;apital of Tk. 100 million or of a listed company .

1(3Xbxiii)

t(3)OXv) Professional : An advocate practicing in the High Coud Division ol

Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost anc

Management Accountant or Charter,ed Firaacial Aralyst or Charterec

lertified Accountaat or Certified Public Accourtant or Charterec

Management Accountant or Chartered Seeretary or equivalen

rylalification.

1(3Xc)

N/Ar(3Xd)



1

i(aXa) Ciairperson of the Board and the litaraging Director of the Company
shall be fiIled by different individuals.

Condition
No.

Title
Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(Ifany)

l(4xb) The Mmaging Director of a listed company shall not hold the same

position in anofher listed compaay.

1(aXc) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected &om among the noa-

executive directors of tle company.

1(4Xd) The Board shall elearly define respective roles and responsibilities ol
the Chairperson and the Managing Director.

1(aXe) ln ths absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members

may elect one of themselves from non-executive directors as

Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence

of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

N/A

1(s) The Directors' Report to Shareholders

(5X) An industry outlook and possible future developments ia&e
industry.

Director's
Report

(5Xi, fhe segmeat-wise or product-wise performance. Do

(5Xiii) Risks aad concerns. Do

(s)(iv) Discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profil
Margin. Do

l(5Xv) Discussion on continaily of an oxhaordinary activities aad theil
implications (eain or loss). Do

l(sXvi) Disclosure for related party transactions.
Do

l(s)(vii) Utilization ofproceeds &om public issues, rights issues and/or any o&er

instuments. Do

l(s)(viii) if the fiuancial resuhs deteriorate after the company

IPO, R?O, Rights Share OfFer, Direct Listing, etc.

N/A

l(5Xix) Explanation on any significant vmiance that occurs between Quarterly
Financial performances and Annual Financial Statements.

Director's
Report

1(5Xx) Disclosure for remuneration paid to the directors including independenl

directors.
Do

l(5Xxi) Faimess of financial statemelts. Do

16Xxii) Maintenance of proper books of accounts. Do

elarlered
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(sxxiil) Adoption of appropriate accounting policies and estimates. Do

Condition
No.

Title
Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(Ifany)

(s)(xiv) Followed IAS or IFRS as applicable in preparation of the finarcial
statement and deparfure there *om has been adequately disclosed.

Do

(5Xxv) Internal contol systcm is sound in desip and has been effectively
implemented aad monitored.

Do

(5)(xvi) The interest ofthe minority shareholders have been duly protected. Do

(5)(xvii) Going concem (ability to continue as a going concern). Do

(5Xxviii) Highlighted and explain significant deviations &om the last year's

operating results.
Do

(sXxix) Key operating and financial data ofat least preceding 5 (five) years shall

be summarized.
Do

(5X>or) Reasons for non-declaration of dividend. Do

(5X)od) No bonus share

during the year.
or stock dividend has been declared as interim dividend N/A

(5X)odi) Iotal number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by

aach director.

Annexure-
2

l(5)(xxiii) of shareholding and name wise details (disclosing aggregate number of shares)

1(5XxxiiiXa) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related pa*ies. Do

1(sx)adiixb) Directors, MD, CS, CFO, HIAC and their spouses and milor children. Do

1(sXxxfi0(c) Executives (top five (5) other than mentioned l(SXxxi iiXb), Do

1(sxxxiiixd) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting inlerest. Do

l(5)(xxiv) case of the appointmenUreappointment of a director, disclose

1{5Xt<xivXa) brief resume of the director

(sX>o<iv)&) in specific fi.rnctional areas" Do

l(5XxxivXc) the directorship and the membership of commifiees of
other than LFL.

Do

l(S)(xxv) Discussion and Analysis

t(5)(ncv)(a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial

statement s.

Chfftersd
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l(sXxxvXb) Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, disclose the
effects on financial results and position as well cash flows.

N/A

Condition
No.

Title
Complied Not Remarlis

(If any)

l(S)(xxv)(c) Comparative analysis financial results and position as well as cash
flows for current year with immediate preceding five years.

I (s)(xxv)(d) Compare financial results and positions as well as cash flows with the
peer industry.

t(s)(rrv)(e) Discussion on financial
globat.

and economic scenario of the country and the

1(s)(xxv)(fl Risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements.

(5Xxxvxg) Future plan or projection or forecast
performance and financial posifion.

for company's operation,

(5)(xxvi) Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2025
by the MD and ths CFO to the Board-

1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors

Meeting of&e Board ofDirectors and record the
required statutory books and records in line with
of Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) duly
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB).

minutes as well as keep
the relevant provisions
adopted by Institute oi

1(7) Code of Conduct (CoC) for Board of Directors

1(7'1@) The Board shall Iay down a code ofconducl for the Chairperson ofthe
Board, other board members and Managing Director.

1(7Xb) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the
website of tie company including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with laws,
rules and regulations; prohibition of insider rading; relationship with
environmen! employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

z of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

2(a) The compositioa of the Board of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the compositior ofthe Board ofDirectors ofthe subsidiary
compatry.

2(b) At least I (one) Independent Director on the Board of the holding
company shall be a Director on the Board of the subsidiary company.

2(c) Submission of Minutes to the holding company

.

I

Ctartead
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of Minutes by the holding company'

company

revlewaisoshailcompanyof the holdingCommitteeAudit
madeinvesflnents bythein particulars,

e)

Not Reqrarks
(Ifany)CompliedTitleCoadition

No.

of Internal Audit and
Dir*ctor (MD)' Chief Finalcial Officer (CFO), Head

and ComPanY SecretarY (CS)

1)

aDirector (i!D),a Managingshall appointBoard
Heada ofandOfficerFinancial (cFo)Chief(CS),

and Compliance (t{iAC)

Xa)

positioas of the MD, CS, HIAC shall be filled bYCFO,(1Xb)

listed comPanY shall not holdofItrACandCFOCS,MD,
otherin companyposition

c)

Board shall clemlY defile roles, responsibilitiesrespective

of CF0, HIAC and CS.
xd)

commtssl0n
a.reCFO removedMD,the HIACandCS,Board's approval

andthetodisseminationimmediateaadposition

theattendsha1ltheofHiAC CompanYandCFOCS,MD,
aninvolveswhichofthe meetingsuchBoardthe partexcept

to tleir Personal matters.

that theY have reviewed
and belief

financial statements for the
boardthetoshallcroand certifyMD

of theirbestthe knowledgetoand

orstatementuntruecontainnot materiallYdo anystatements
be misleading.that mightstatementsorfact coatammaterial

axi)

laws.

ofview thefairandtrueatogetherstatements present
standardsaccormtingwith existingmareand compliance

transactionsnoand belieiofbestthe knowledgetoare, orillegalare fraudulent,whichthe yearthe duringcompanyby Boardforthefor company'sconductofcodeof the

xb)

be disclosed in theand CFO shallcertification of the MDc)

Ctra:lersd
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of Directors' Committee

Committee

ominatior and Remuneration Cornmittee (NRCi

NotCondition
No. Complied

any)

) to the Board of Directors

Company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee

xb) the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true
ofvlew the affairsstate of theof in aardcompany ensurilg

within the business.system

Xc) the duties of the Audit Committee shall
set fofth in writing.

to the Board

of the Audit Committee

be composed of at least 3 (three) members.

Board shall appoint members of the Committee who shall be
directors ofthe compaay excepting Chairperson ofthe

sba11 include at least I (one) independent director

members of tle audit committee should be "fiaanciallv literateu
least 1 (one) member shall have accormting or related

backgrcund and lO (ten) years ofsach experience.

vacancy shail be filled by the Board not later than 1 (one)
the dat€ ofvacanry.

e) Company Secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee.

quorum of the Committee meeting shall not constitute witlout
1 (one) independent director.

year.

Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to
of the Committee, who shall be an independent director,

*harlersd
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year,

the absence ofthe Chairperson ofthe Audit Committee, the

ofone asfhemselves for thatelect Chairpersonmay
reasotrthe of the shalland absence of Chairpersonregular

recorded in the minetes.

of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the

Meeting (AGM).
Xc)

Not Remmks
(Ifany)CompliedCondition

No.

Title

of the Audit Committee4)

4Audil Committee shall conduct a1 least its four meetings in

year.

beshal1Committeethe Auditofof the meetingquorum
theof ofmemberstwo two-thirdoreither membersofpresence

ofwhereIS higher, presencewhicheverCommittee,
director is a must.

of Audit Committee

the financial reporting Process.

choice ofaccounting policies and principles.

Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that

resource4 including approval of the Internal Audit

Plan and review of tle Internal Audit and

itc)

hiring and performance of external auditors.

meeting ofreview tlethe forauditorswith statutory
forBoardto thesubmission approval.beforestatements

along with the management, the

submission to the Board for approval.
annual finaacial

and&e halfthewith rya*erlymanaggment,along
theto forBoardbeforestatements submission approval.

the adequacy ofinteraal audit function.

the Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis before disclosing

Aanual RePort.

al1 related partY transactions.

ehatteEd

Ac$ufilarB

28

5(3Xb)

3ompliec

5(aXa)

s(4xb)

s(s)

5(5Xa)

5(5Xb)

5(sxd)

s(s)(e)

s(5x0

5(5Xg)

s(5xh)

s(5Xr)

r(5)tD



5(sxk) Review Management Letters or Letter of Intemal Conffol wealcress
issued by statutory auditors.

N/A

5(5Xl) Oversee the determinatioa of audit fees based on scope and magnitude,
level of expertise deployed and time required for effeotive audit and

ovaluate the performance of external auditors.

s(5Xm) Oversee whether IPO proceeds utilized as per the published Prospectus. NiA

Condition
No.

Title
Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks

0fany)

s(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee

s(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board.

5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Report on conflicts of interests. N/A

s(0)(a)(ii)(b) Suspected or presumed Aaud or inegularity or material defect identifled
in the intemal audit and compliance process or in the *nancial
statements.

N/A

5(6XaXiiXc) Report on suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances

including securities related laws, rules and regulations. N/A

5(6XaXiiXd) Report on any other matter deems necessary shall be disclosed to the

Board immediately.
N/A

5(6Xb) Reporting to BSEC (If any material irupact oa the finarcial conditiot
aad results of operation, unreasonably ignored by the Board and

management).
N/A

5(i) Reporting to tho shareholders of Audit Committee activities, which shalJ

be signed by the Chairpersoa of the committee and disclosed in the

Annual Report.

Given ix
the aurual
rcport.

6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a) company shall have a Nomination aad Remuneration

as a sub-committee of the Board.

6(1Xb) Assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy fot
detennining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and

independence ofdirectors and top level executive as well as a policy fot
forrnal process of eonsidering remuneration of directors, top level

executive.

0hage$d
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6(1Xc) fhe Terms of Referenoe (ToR) ofthe NRC shall be cloarly sot fsrth fur

writing.

6(2) Constitution of the NRC

6(2Xa) The Commifiee shall comprise of at loast three membors including an

independent director.

6(2Xb) At least 2 (two) members of the Committee shall be non-executive

directors.

Not
Complied

Remarks
(Ifany)CompliedCondition

No.
Title

5(2Xc) Members of the Corunittee shall be nominated and appointed by the

Board.

6(2Xd) Ths Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member ol

the Committee.

N/A6(2Xe) Casual vacarcy shall be filled by the Board within I 80 days ofoccurring

such vacancy.

NIA6(:2){' Ihe Chairperson of &e Committee may appoint or co-opt any extemal

expert and/or member(s) of staffto the Committee as advisor who shall

be noa-voting member, ifthe Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion

from such external expert and,/or member(s) of staffshall be required or

valuable for the Commiuee.

Ihe Company Secretary shall act as the secretary ofthe Committee.o(z)(e)

Ihe quorum of the NRC meetiag shall not constitute without attendance

ofat least an independent director.
6(2Xh)

6(2Xl) the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any

remuneration for any advisory or consultaacy role or otherwise, other

thaa Director's fees or honormium frorr the company.

No merrbor of

of the NRC6(3)

Board shall select I (one) member of the NRC to

of the Committee, who shail be

director.

6(3Xa)

N/A

fhe abseace of the Chairperson of the NRC,
members may elect one of themselves

for that parlicular meeting t}te reason

of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
the minutes.

6(3Xb)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall
general meeting (AGIO to answer

annuuil* *1attend the
lhe queries

Shareholders.

6(3Xc)

tkatt*nd
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6(4) Meeting of the NRC

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial
year.

One meeting heid.6(aXa)

N/A

6(4)O) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any

Emergency meeting upon request by any member of the

NRC.

Remarks (If any)Title
Complied

Not CompliedCondition
No.

Ihe quorum ofthe meeting of tlre NRC shall be coastituted

in presence of either two members or two third of the

members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence ofan independeat director is must.

6(aXc)

6(4Xd) Ihe proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be

recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be

rcnfirmed in the next rnoeting of the NRC.

Role of the NRC6(s)

6(s)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable

lo the Board and to the shareholders.

6(5)&XiXa) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable

and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable

directors to run the company successfully.

0f-s r(ut(rXb) The relatiorship of remuneration to performance is clear

aad meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

6(5)&XiXc) Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a

balance between fixed and inceative pay reflecting short

and long-term perforrnance objectives appropriate to the

working of tle company and its goals.

Devisiag a policy on Board's diversity taking into
considerafion zga, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality.

6(s)ibxii)

Identifying per$ons who are qualified to become directors

aod who may be appointed in top level executive position
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend

lheir appointment and removal to the Board.

6(sxbxiiD
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6(s)OXrv) Forrnulating the criteria for evaluation ol
perfonnance of independent directors and the Bomd.

6(5)OXv) Identifying the company's needs for employees at different
levels aad determine their selection, hansfer or
replacement and promotion criteria.

6(5XbXvi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the
company's human resources and training policies.

6(s)(c) Disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the
evaluation criteria and activities ofNRC during tke year al

a glance in its anaual report

Condition
No.

Title Complied Not Complied
Remar}s

(Ifany)

7 External or Statutory Auditors

7(1Xi) Noa- engagement in appraisal or valuation seryices or

fairness opinions.
Declmed bythe

auditor.

7(lXii) Non-engagement in designing and implementatioa of
Financial lnformation System.

Do

7(1Xii0 Non-engagement in Book Keeping or other services related

to the accounting records or financial statements.
Do

(1Xlv) Non-engagement in Broker-Dealer services. Do

7(1Xv) Non-engagement in Actuarial services. Do

7(1Xvr) Non-engagemert in Intemal Audit or special audit services.
Do

7(lXvii) Non-engagement in any other services that the Audil
Committee determine s.

Do

7(l)(viii) Non-engagement in audit or certification services or
compliance of Corporate Governance as required under

condition no. 9(1).
Do

7(lXix) Non-eagagement of any other serrice that creates conflict
ofinterest" Do

7{2) No parher or employees of the extemal audit firms shall

possess any share oft}e company duringthe tetrure oftheir
assignment; his or her family members also shall not hold

any shares in the said company.

Struttnd
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7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall
remain present in the Shareholders'Meeting to answer the
queries of the shareholders.

8 Maintaining a website by the Company

8(1) The Company shall have an official website lbked with
the website of the stock exchange.

8(2) The Company shall keep the website functional from the
date of listing.

8(3) The.Company shall make available tle detailed disclosures
on its website as required uuder the listing regulations ol
the concerced stock exchange(s).

Condition
No.

Title Complied Not Complied
Remarks

{lf any)

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

s(l) The Company shall obtain a certificate &om a practicing
Professioaal Accountant or Secretary (Chartered

Accormtant or Cost and Maaagement Accountant or

Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or

audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance oI
conditions of Corporate Govemance Code of the

Compissiou and shall such certificate shall be disclosed ir
the Annual Reporl

The certificate
given in the

anrural report.

)(2) The professional whs will provide the certificate on

compliance of tlis Corporate Goveraance Code shall be

appointed by the shareholders in the annual general

rneeting.

Appoiuted at
AGM.

e(3) The directors of the Company shall attach the compliance

status in the directors' report whether &e Company has

complied with these conditions or not.

$$sp-'*
I
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ZAKARIA tr@ Sobhar Maasion (3'd Floor)

4611, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000

Phone : 02-9581787

Email : zakaria.fca@gmail.comCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
since 1993, www. smzca.tret

CORPORATE GOYERNANCE CODE CERTITICATE

[Certificate as per condition I1o. 1(5) (xxvii)l of Corporate Governa,nce Code of Bangladesh
's**"iaur & rxinange commission (BSEq Vide Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCDah$Gi

158/207/ArlninlS0 dated 3 June, 2018'

Report to the shareholders of Legacy Footwear PLC on Compliance on

the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Legacy Foofwear

pLC for the year ended on June 30r 2025. This Code relates to the Notification no.

rsrCrcnllRncirzofr-,tssrzor##;n.lflrr"T#ri;ns?018of theBangladeshsecurities

such compliance with the corporate Governance code is the responsibiliw of the company' our

##frfi"T'-**'ri"iit[i ;r*"t#;ri'.""a,iiii'-*J^-i1np1"*-ntati<in there5f as .adopted bv the

iltffi;ffiffi ir;dffi;;*liiuoii trltli conaitions of thrj corporate Governance code.

This is a sorutiny and verification and an independent audit on comoliance of the conditions of the

comorate Govemance b;#;;.lt';r td';;5;iii"iit 
"frl1""ant 

liangladesh secretarial Standards

ht'si'H ffioj;d'i;y lr;tiir'6 dr-br,.rt*"a''s*ti.ur!.t oi Bangladesti 1lc;n) in so far as those

ffif,|d; *"i,['iir.o'nritffiffiith *yionaitio, of this Corporate Governance Code'

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and

after due serutiny and verification thereof ws report that, in our oplruon:

(a) The Companv has complied with the conditions of the - Corporate Governance Code as

tiihriii"A ir^iii-r u6o"r *"ntioried Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with .the provisions of the relevant^ E*gl'aStl Secretarial

biiral"ii. "CIS$i'-ir ;Abt"i"[/in"" iritiiui" bf Cliarte.ed Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as

required by this Code;

(c) Prooer books and records have been kept- by the-company as required under the Companies

L6t, t99+, the Securities Laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory'

This reporL however, is no endorsemeilt about quality of contents in the Annual Report of the

company foi the year 2024-2025-

Md. AnwirHossain FCA
Princioal

S.M. Zakaria & Co.
Chartered Accountants

fihirtln{

Place: Dhaka
Dated: November 10, 2025
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Auditor's Report and

Audited Financial Statements

of

Legacy Footwear PLC and lts Subsidiary
For the year ended June 30,2AZS

Auditors

ffiIfi f{I l*am & Cs.
trf - H1fiL"frll ClrarlEr:*d *,rc&l*il ient.s

{}S
trd,q An tnternationat Affitiated Member Finn of

MGM Accountants fty Ltd. Austratia

chamber:J0 (4-7), Eastern view (1Oth Floor) 80, Dlr Ext. Road, Nayapaltan, Dhaka-1000
TEL: 88-02-483 1 0365, 88-02-zzzz200gz E-mair: mzisram. ca @g mair.com
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itil So 6qg, qfrf$,{gl ffi|!.
M, X. XSLAM 8r C8"
C h cz r t e re cJ A <: c c> t trl t.t rt t.s

An lnternational Aftiliated Member Firm Ol
MGM Accountants Pty Ltd. Australia'

IndePendent Auditors' RePort

To the Shareholders of Legary Footwear PLC and Its Subsidiary

Report on the Audit of the Finaucial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the frnancial statements of Legacy Footwear PLC (lhe company), which cornprise the

Statement ofFinancial Positioa as at June 30, 2025; statement ofProfit or Loss and other comprehensive

Income; statement of changes in Equity and Statement of cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to

the financial statements iniuding u ,,r**ury of sigrificant accounting poiicies and other explanatory

information disclosed in notes I to 47 and Annexure- I-ilI'

In our opinion, the accompanying flrnancg] {.atem9nt:.preserts srlv, in att material respects, the financial

position of the company *'ii ji". io, z0z5,andof ts financial performTq and its cash flows for the

vear then ended in u".ord*"" *ith lntemational Accounting Standards (IASS)' Intemational Financial

G;G iiunJ*0, (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and regulations'

Basis for OPinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational standaxds on Auditing (lsAs)' our responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial

stalements section of our report we are independent of the company in accordance with the lntemational

Ethics Standards Board for iccountants' Code ofEthics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and

wehavefulfilledourotherethicalresponsibilitiesinaccordancewiththelEsBACode.Webelievethatthe
audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Emphasis of Matter

PropertY Plant and EquiPment (Note 05)

our audit, we observed that the company has not maintained a fixed asset register or an1 deta:ie'j

for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)' Moreover, an amount of BDT 41,6'11,880F was

to PPE from CWIP during the year' The Company provided supporting document-s such as bills

vouchers; however, no third-parly confirmation was performed or provided. Though during our

verification, we were able to trace the existence ofthe additional work carried out.

Revenue (Note 23)

mentioned sales revenue amounting to BDT 45,964,182/= for the year ended 3o'h June 2025 '

collected the coPY of VAI retum but couldn't match the sales amount. Moreover, no :'rconc'iliation

with the VAT retum and sales. This is in violation ofthe VAT and supplementrry act 2012'

their sales are reflected in the bank statements'

is not modified in respect of this matter'

We highlight this mafier for users' attention' Our

irir*klt

36

During



ItI! S,ffi,qffi|qlryC51l
NT" Z. NSLA&I & CO"
{) h ct r te re <J A <: c <> tz rt tc, rt t^s

A,n lnternationalAffiliated iilember Fim Of
MGM Accountants Pty Ltd. Australia.

Workers Profit Participation Fund (Note 17)

As disclosed in Note 17, *re company has recogaized BDT 425,283/= as liabilities for Workers' Profit
Participation Fund (WPPF), which includes a prior year balance of BIIT 258,6471= thatremains unpaid to

the fund. As per Section 234(b) ofthe Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006, the company is required to transfer the

payable amount to the WPPF within nine months from the end of the respective financial year Furthermore,

the company has not made any interest provision on the unpaid amount as required under Section 240(2)

of the said Act.

Our key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, where of most significance in the

audit ofthe financial statements for the year ended on June 30,2025. These matters were addressed in the

context ofthe audit ofthe financial statements as a whole and in forming the auditors' opinion thereon and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

In addition to the matter described in the basis for qualified opinioa section each matter mentioned below

our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in the context. We have fulfilled the

responsibilities described in the auditors' responsibilities for the audit ofthe financial statements section of
our rcport, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit inoluded the performance ofprocedures designed to respond to our assessment ol
the risks of material misstatements of our financial statements, the results of our audit procedures, including

the procedures performed to address the matters below,

KevAudit Matter Our response to the key audit matter

Revenue Recognition

lhe ygar, the company has recognized
of BDT 45,964,182 for the year ended

June 30, 2025. The company's reyenue
process is not complex and does

involve high level ofjudgement. However,
is a significant driver of company

and has major impact on t}re
statement user's decision making.

this account always has risk of
over-ride of internal conffols

ofRevenue Recognition are included in
00 to the financial statements.

Our audit procedures are included:
. Obtain an understanding of company's

intemal controls, syslems ahO

processes around reyenue recognition
and accounts receivable.

Review invoices, delivery reports and
other supporting documents such as

recognized.

Test subsequent receipts for receivable
balances to substantial existence,
collectability and completeness of
accounts receivable recognized on the
books.

a

a
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Inspect correspondence with clients

and customerJ to determir"'e whether

provisions are necessary'

a

Inventory

Our audit Procedures are

Obtain an understanding company's 
]

intemal conffols systerns and

processes around inventory

management.

Perform procedures over inventory

purchases to substantiate existence'

lompleteness and valuation of

inventory.
Perform PhYsical insPection of

inventory of detennine tlre existence

and valuation inventorY'

Perform price testing of inventory of

detetmine ioventory valuntion and

determine whether invcntory is

obsolete or not'

Revenue Prices received bY the

company and the overall gross margln

"u*.d 
-to 

determine whether the

company is able to recover the net

realizable value of inventorv'

a

a

a

a

a

included

Details of Inventory are included in Note 10'00

to the Financial Statements'

matter.

Flant and equiPment (PPE)

the following:
. Obtaining and documenting detailed

understanding regarding p: ccurement

process ofPPE and identified relevant

control Points and their effects'

r Reviewing recognition, mcasurement

and valuation basis of PPE in
' 

compliance with requirement of IAS-

16: ProPertY, Plant and equipment'

theiluringperformedauditOur procedures
ofconsistidentifiedriskstheaddresstoaudit

forms a significant Part of the

total assets, it also involves
PPE

Besides,
estimateddeterminetojudgment

depreciation.tolives charge
revlewto impairmentalso subject

.1]ir;.kt
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information in the Annual report other than the finanoial statements and our auditors' repoft

thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form ofassurance conclusion thereon'

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise apllears to be

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to

report in this regard.

of Management and Those charged with Goyernance for the Statements

is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial stntements in

with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994,

Securities and Exchange Rules 198? and other applicable laws and regulations and for such

that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

to continue as a going coilcern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to llquidate the

or to cease operatioils, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

with govemance are responsible for_overseeing the Company's financiai repofiing

See Note no 5.00 to the financial statements Performing test of details against
sampled population with supporting
evidence as maintained by the

company to test the accuracy!

valuation of capitalized amount and

ownership of the assets.

Assessing the appropriateness and

presentation ofdisclosure notes to the

financial statements rvith the

requirement of IAS 16 and other
relevant IFRSs.

39
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MGM Aqcounlants Fty Ltd. Austrelia.

Auditors' Responsibilities for theAudit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finanoial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordanoe with ISAs will always detect a material misstaternent when

it exists. Misstatemerfs can arise from fraud or errcr and ale considered material ii individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers

taken ou the basis ofthese financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism tlroughout the audit' We also:

r Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of tle financia] statemellts' whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks' and

obtain audit eviderlce that is sufftcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than fOr

one resulting from enor, as fraud may involve collusion, fOrgery, intentional omissions'

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control' 
.,,

I Obtain an understanding ofinternal contol relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the oiroumstanceso but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal conffol'

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polioies used and the reasonrbleness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management'

. Conolude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going coilcern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Compan-'"s ability to

continue as a going conoem. If we conclude that amaterial uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditors'report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditors'report' However'

future events or conditions may cauSe the Company to cease to continue as a going concem'

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statemerts represent thc underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters. the planned

timing of the audit and signifioant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies

control that we idenlify during our audit'

$[,ffi,nIEIll.(ssrst(
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have eomplied with
relevant ethical requirernents regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit sf tle financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation procludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,

we determine that a matter should not be commumcated in our report because tl.re adverse

consequences ofdoing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In acoordancs with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and

relwant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report

that;

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations whioh to the best of our knowledge and

beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

, b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccounts, as reeords and other statutory books as required by

' law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) The statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns, and

The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

qafu*
Dhaka Md. Matiur Rahman FCA, FCMA

ICAB Enrollment No. 0765
Partner
M.Z. lslam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2510280765A5560350

28 October 2025 1)hak.a
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Particulars

ASSETS

Non CurrentAssets

PropertY, Plant and EquiPment's

Intangible Assets

Capital Work In Progress and In Transit

RightUse ofAssets

Long Term SecuritY DePosit

Current Assets

Inventories

Investment in Marketable Securities

Accounts Receivable

Advances, DePosits & Prepayments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

EquitY

Share CaAital

Tax l{olidaY Reserve

Revaluation SurPlus

Retained Earnings/ (Defi citJ -

Non Controlling Interest

LEGACYFOOTWEAR PLCAND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As AT 30 luNE 2025

Note

Annex-

4.00

s.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

12.00

z3aan

Non Current Liabilities

Workers Profit ParticiPation Fund

Le-ase liability (non-current portionJ

Deferred Tax LiabilitY

13.00

14.00

15.00

16.00

17.00

18.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22,DO

23.00

18.0 0

24.40

3

Current Liatrilities

Trade & Other PaYable

LiabilitY for ExPenses

Loan &Advance

Unclaimed Dividend

Lease liability lcurrer* portion)

Provision for Income Tax

Total Equity & Liabilities

NetAssetValue Per share INAVPSJ

CFO

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date: 28 october 2025

34.00

notes are integral Part ofthese

532,274,t29535,

11.23Lt.21

Statements'

Nominee

in terms of our separate report of even date'

Md. Matiur Rahman FCA FCMA

ICAB Enrolled No.0785

Partner
M. Z, Islam &Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVCr 2510280765AS560350

@olw

in BDT)'

30+,733,269

1,3 50,057

!,932,990

273,L26,62+

1,679,577

22,2+5,A00

2,472,429

+0,858,270

13,077,960

3+,A77,098
52,317,502

24,392,235

1,000,0 0 0

28,489,290
25,626,21s

43 0,799,800

6,476,13r

1 15,39 3,669

430,799,800

6,476,131

115,393,669

,

425,283
1",276,7'1.6

7l

258,647
7,681,7 +7

Z,B9S,L4Z

1,937,249

297 3A0

734,800

363,01.7

3,236,794

4,662,610

153,500

807,093

405,025

i]ha[r

n

Signed
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TSGACY FOOTWEAR PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOTIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED IUNS 30, 2025

ffi

Particulars

Sales Revenue

Less: Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit lfloss)
Administrative ExPenses

Selling & Distribution ExPenses

Financial Expenses

Operating Profit/(LossJ

Other Income

Net Profit /[Loss] before Tax and I'VPF

Provision for Workers participation Fund

Net Profit /[Loss) before Tax

tess: [Tax ExPense)fTax Income

Current Tax from Operational Incsme

Deferred Tax [ExPense)/Income
Net Profitl[oss) after tax

Non-Controlling lnterest
Net lncome for the Period

Nominee Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date'

(1,L36,8171 (3,46+,72L)

30.00 5,L\5,661- 8,942,87L

9,978,844 5,478,150

31,00

19.00

0,05 0.07

Notes

(Amount in BDT)

30-fun-25 30-lun-24

2t,994,931

{16,625,0+L)
25,00

26.40

27.04

28.00

29.00

55,809,299

347

L2,46?,28.s

[13,121,348J
(179,760)

5,359,890

(8,3s6,1s7)

{149,866J

r357, 994) (328,s88J

3,8L2,208 5,21-9,503

(1,62t,876) [2,146,580)
(2,236,250) (2,304,159J

614,40& 157,579

2.L90.332 3,072,923
--I4F7II (680)

-2[85l6t 
3,072,243

Basic Earnings Per Share [EPS] 33.00

The annexed uotes are integral part ofthese Financial Statements'

/4444'a"r1,CFo/
*fr*9*^"

qufa,^
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date: 28 0ctober 2025

Md. MatiurRahman fCA, FCMA

ICAB Enrolled No,0785
Partner
M. Z. Islam & Co'

Chartered Accountants
DVC: ? 510280765AS5603 50

I.rL-1,^
l-) L!1f-a
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LEGACY FOOTWEAR PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOTIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

'UNE 

30, 2025

Particulars

Cash flow ltam Operating Activities : (A)

Cash receiPts from customers

Cash receiPB from others

Cash paid to suppliers,employees aad others

Income TaxlTDS Paid

Financial ExPenses

Net cash llow from Operating Activities:

Cash flow from Investing Activities: {B)

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipmeents

Intangible Assets

Long Term Security Deposit

Investment in Marketable Securities

Net cash flow from Investing Activities:

Cash flow ftom Financing Acttvities: {C )
Legacy Shoes Ltd - NCI at acquisition

Loan and Advance

Dividends Paid in the Year

Lease Payment

Loan paid to Bank

Net cish flow from Financing Activities

Net changes increase/[decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

(A+B+Cl

[eJ Opening Cash &&rnk Balanees

iasir A castr equivalents atthe end oft}e period

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPSJ

Nominee Director

IN

fulyto lune
2A24-25

July to IuneNotes

36.00

37.00

3B.00

3S.00

35.00

49,928,481
2,925,221.

{82,076,447}
{1,53L,932)

7,320,456
8,515,381

[38,026,6L3)
(:-,2,985,299)

$1,4L2 )

fio,795'25a) t38,431,1 9"1

l?,1,327,228)
[8,ooo]

(143,8801

t2.,883,L62)
(363,017)

2s,754)
(1,708,038J

[598,000J

20,000

297,38fi
(3,390,841)

{730,000J

1

(3,390,0 se) (1.20,4s0,765)

t194,386,620)

777

[o.B2J[0.73]

The annexed notes are tntegral part ofthese Financial Statements'
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LEGACY FOOTWEAR PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2O2S

1.00

z.oo
2.Al

Legal Form ofthe EnterPrises
Legacy Footwear PLC. [Here in after said as the company) is a public limited company and its subsidiary' Legacy Shoes

Limited incorporated with the Registrar ofJoint stock companies and Firms, Dhaka' Bangladesh under companies Act' 1994'

The Legacy Footwear pLC. is listelwith theDhaka Stock Exchange Ltd, and Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC'

1,01 Address ofReglstered office and factory oftle companyl

a)'Registeredoffice:Hause.133,[GroundFloor],Lane-01fWestSide],DoHSBaridhara,Dhaka.1206
bJ Factory Office:Vannara Village, Mouchak Mouza' PS- Kaliakair' Gazipur District

cJ Factory office ofLegary shoes Limited:vannara village, Mouchak Mouza, PS- Kaliakair, Gazipur Dis$ict

L,OZ NatnreofBusiness;
The company is engaged in the production of all types of quality leather/syntletic footwear and accessories and its producl

consume by local and international customer'

Summary of significant accounting policies and other material information:

Statement of ComPllance:
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the provisions ofthe compaoies Act, 1994' The

securities and Exchanges Rules 2020, International Financial Repoing standards [lFRSs] and otlrer re]evant rules and

regulations.

2,OZ BasisofConsolidation:
These consolidated financial statements comprise the consolidated financial position and the consolidated results of

operation ofthe company and its subsidiaries [collectively referred as'Group'J on a line by line and non-controlling interest

are shown separately as; line item ofthe Statement offinancial position and statement ofComprehensive income

3,0O Statement on Compliance of International Financial Reporting Standards:

The following IAS is aPPkcable to the financial statements for the year under reviewl

is financial for the review:

t

Remark
IAS

AppliedofIAS 1
Applied

IAS 2
Applied

CashIAS 7
Applied& ErrorsinIAS 8
Aonlied

IAS 10
Applied

IAS 12
Apolied

IAS 16 And
Applied

IAS 19
AppliedEffects of 1nIAS 21

IAS 23

RelatedIAS 24

IAS 32
AppliedPer
Applied

IAS 36
AppliedProvisionIAS 37
Applied

IAS 38

Remark
StandardsFinancialofFirst-time

Revenue
Leases

IFRS 1
Applied

IFRS 7

IFRS 8
Applied

IFRS 9
Applied

IFRS 15

IFRS 16

J tha:aa:*
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Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision aftects only that

periorl or in the period ofrevision and futuie periods ifthe revision affects both current and future periods'

In particular, significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical Judgements in applying accounting policies that has the

most signincant effect on the amount reCognized in the financial statements are income tax provision (both Current and

dcferred tax.) and deprecialion provision.

StateEent 0f Cash Flows:
statement ofcash flows has been prepared as per IAS-7: Statement of Cash Flows using Direct Method as per the requirem€nt

ofsecurities and Exchange Rules 2020.

Property, Plant and EquiPment
e, p., ieS-fe, property, plant and Equipment are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciauon' No

depreciarion has been charged on the Fre;h;ld Land and on the Capital work in progress, Depreciation is charged on all other

assets on reducing balance method. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i'e. when lt is in the location

aud condition necessary for it to be capable Of operating in the manner intended by management' Depreciation of an asset

ceases at t.lre earlier of the oate that the asset is classified as held for sale {or included in a disposal group that is classified as

held for saleJ in accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the assets are derecognized.

Depreciation is computed on the reducing balance basis over the estimated useful lives as follows:

*h*kr

@

Il
t

d
1
!

3.O2 Accrual Basis:
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared, except cash flow information using the accrual basis ofaccounting'

3.03 Functional and presentation currency:
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT or Tk.) which is the group flunctional

currency.

Structure Contents and Presentation of Financial Statementsi

ThepresentationofthefinancialstatementsisinaccordancewititheguidelinesprovidedbylAS-1"'Presenl-ationofFinancial
Statements". A complete set of financial statements comprise:

i) Consolidated Statement of Financial Positio! as at iune 30' 2025;

ii] consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive lncome for the year ended lune 30' 2025;

iii) Consoiidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended ]une 30' 2025;

ivj Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30' 2025 and

V]NotesComprisingasummaryofsignificantaccountingpoliciesandotherexplanatoryinformationtotheConsolidated
Financial Statements lor the year ended June 30, 2025'

3.04

3.O1

3.05

3.O6

3.O7

Going Concern:
as per nS-f the group is required to make a$sessment at the end of each yearto assess its capability to continue as going

concern, The management of the group makes sueh assesSmen! each year. The group has adequate resources t0 continue in

operation forthe fJreseeable futuie and has wide covemge ofits tiabilities. Forthis reason, the Directors continue to adopt

the going eoncern aisumption while the financial sratements have been prepared'

Use of Estimates and Judgements:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make Judgements' estimates and

assumptions that affect ttre apflicatlon of accounting policies and ih. t*portud amounts of assets' liabilities' income and

expenses, Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis'

The estimates and under\ring assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances, the result ofwhich form t.I:e basis of making Judgements about the carrying values of

assets and liabilities that are nof read.ily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates

Rate ofDepreciationCategory of fixed assets
0oloLand

lAo/o&
lAo/o

6a

70Vo
\oo/aFurniture
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3.O8

3.O9

3,10

3.11

Capital \rVork in Pfogress:
capital work-in-progress consists of costs iacurred f6r t]!e acquisitio' and construction of new plant arrd machinery' civil

struchrres, and fa.tory 
"nua" 

ror *rrehouses, which have been transferred to Property, Planl and Equipmenl

Itrventoriesl
As per IAS-2, lnventories comprites of Raw Materials, Raw Materials in transit, Packing Materials' work in Progrest Finished

Goods, and spare & spare Parts in transil Inveatories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value' cost comprises

invoice value plus applicable handling ct 
"rg"", 

Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less e*imated cost to

Employees' Benefit Scheme:

Worker's Profit & Patticipation Fund:

The group make, 
" 

."g,rt"r ,lto.ation of 506 on net profit before tax to tlrese funds and payment is made to the worker's as per

provision ofLabor Law 2006 chapter-15'

lOo/o

with TrollY 10o/o

l0o/o
l0o/o
lAo/o
z50h
\avo

O$rerlncome:
It is recagnized on accrual basis'

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial staternents

and the corresPonding tax bases used in the computation of taxable Profit, and are accotnted for using the balance sheet

liability method, Deferred tax liabilities are generally recogaized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets

are generallY recognized for all deducrible temPorary differences to the extent ilat it is probable that
differences can

3.12

payment value.

3,13 Due to/Due ftom sisterconcern:
Theserepresentbalanceamountsdueto/komsisterconcernswhicharederivedfromshorttermloan.

3,14 Financiallnstruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entity'

Receivables:
Trade Receivables are stated at tlieir nominal value and considered good' No provision has been made for doubtful debt and

no amount was wrilten off as bad'

PaYables:

Tiade Payables are stated at their nominal value'

cash and cash Equivalents: 
her bank deposits free of encumbrance and

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand' bank currents accounts' oL

havin8 maturity dates ofthree months or less from respective dates ofdeposit'

3.15

Advances, Deposits and Prepaymentsl
Advancesareinitiallymeazuredatcost.Afterinitialrecognitio&advancesarecarriedatcostlessdeductions,adjustmentsor
charges to Otber account neJ such as property, plant and equipmeEt' inventory or €xpeDses' Deposits are measured at

Taxation:
lncome tax expense represenB the sum ofthe tax currenfly payable and deferred tax

CurrentTarc
Thetaxcurrentlypayableisbasedontaxableprofitfortlreyear.Taxableprofftdiffersfrompro6tasreportedinthestatement
of profit or loss arrd ott ", co*pi"f,"nsive income because it excludei ltems of income or expenses that are taxable or

deductible in other years and it fu'rther excludes items that are never taxable or deductible in other years

available against which those deductible temPorary

48
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured atthe tax rates tlat are expected to app$ in the period in which the liability is

settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) t}tat have been enacted by the date of Statement of Financial

Position.

Related Party Transaction:
The group has some related party transactions in arm length transacEons'

3'17 Earnings Per sharel 
he earnings atkibutabte to the weighted average

es per tas-::, Basis Earning per Share [EPS) has been conputed dividiry t
number of the ordinaryshares duringthe year'

Comparative Figure:

The comparative figures have been regrouped, reclassified or modified ftom previously published interim and annual

Financial Statements to faciliate any nscessary prese[tational changes to conform to the current year's presentation'

comparative informatron has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information in the cuffent

financial staternent Narrative and descriptive infoimatio[ for comparative information have also been disclosed whenever it

isrelevantforunderstandingofcurrentyear,sfinaneialstatements'

3.16

3.18

3.L9 Financial Year:

For this year financial year means, July 01, 2024 to June 30' 2025

Consolidated Financial Statements:

Consolidated Finarcial Statements comprise the following:

1, Legacy Footvear PLC.

2. Legacy Shoes Limited

3,2L General:

3,20

Figures have been rounded offto the nearesttaka, as itthe reporting currenry of these fl nancials

*haL"ti*
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Particulars

4.oo consolidated Property, Platrt & Equipment

Cost
Opening Balance
Addition duing the Year
Transfer from CWIP

aliu$ment for uisposal/obsolete during the year

Acc[mulated DePreclation
Opening galance

Chareed during the Year

aai,-,Itm"nt foi pisposal/obsolete during the year

WrittsB Down Value (WDV)

LEGACY FOOTWEAR Pt€ AND ITS SUESIDIARY

NOTSSiO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 30 IUNE ZOZS

tT[71m2lsr-arn r ea.
l/'Bif-BI c na'totec n cc4ilnrani-

i10,638,qs1 ! 

---''Zilfuo-

[12,1 s3,9ool ____ 
?Joo.oo0

393,235,O37
7,93A344

4L,64t,88o
12,AAO,L54

2,554,000
4,128,000
7,500,000
8,063,000

,

5.o0 Capital Work In Progress and IIt Transit

lnterior Decoration (Note 5'01)

Building and Civil Work [Note 5'03J

hrnt uiC ftl""t'in"ty Moutd {Note 5'04J

Land ImProvement {Note 5'0Zl

5.o1 lnteriorDecoradou
OPsning Balance
Addltion During the Year

Transfer to Property Plant & Eqllpments

5,O2 LandlrnProYemert
OPening Balance
Addition During the Year

5.03 Building and Civil Work
opening Balance
Addition During the Year

Transfer to Property Plant & Equipment's

5.o4 PlantandMachinery
OPening Balance
Addition During the Year

impairment of Planr and Machinery Overhauling

Closing Balance

6,00 Bight'of-useassets
A. cost
O?enhgbalance
Add: Addition during tl:e Year
Less: Adiustment During the Year

Clcsing balance

B, Depreciation
0pening Balance
Add: Charged during the Year
Less: Adjustment Durlngthe Year

Closing Balance

written Down Value [WDV],(A'B]

Transler to property Plant & Equipments [12'341'2001 

--06_-3nolLand improvement containing of Factory Gate' Boundary wall.::',uJffisurrounding of Factory and

other infrastruchtre in f;actory premises other than core facbry building

7,697,795 2,697,195

2,697,195

108,375,603
17,732,A10

12OJ.AA,473
11,965,543

224,7 66224,766
539,439

',lhaLr
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Particulars
(Figures in BDT)

30-Iun-zo25 3O-lun-zoz4

7,00 Consolidated LongTermSecrrityDepositr
Rural Electrification Board [REB)

a.oo ConsolidatedStock&Store:
Leather &.Chemical {Note 24.01J
Accessories Materials (Note 24.02J
Packing Materials [Note 24.03)
Stock of Finished Goods (Note 24J
Work in process [Note 24J

Spares Parts [Note 24,O4]

9.oo InvestrnentinMarketableSecurities
Investment in Share {Secondary) (Note 9.01J

IPO Invesunent

1o.oo consolidated Trade & Other Receivables
Trade Receivables
Other Receivables

11,00 Advance, Deposit & Prepayhents:
Advance against Leather & Accessories
Temporary Loan
Advance Income Tax

12.o0 Consolidated Cash & C*sh Equivalents!
cash in Hand {Al
Cash in Hand (H^O,J

Perty Cash (H.OJ
Petty Cash (FactoryJ

cash in Eanks; {3)
AB Bank Ltd.
Jamuna Eank PLC (10O10014928581
lamuna Bank PLC [1001001706768]
Jamuna Bank PLC [1001001557307)
Midland Bank Llmited (O011-1050009342J
Exim Bank Limited
SIM Capital Limited-BI005O
ALPHA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT-U0388
Midland Bank Ltmited 0

Fixed Deposit Receipt (FDR)
Jamuna Bank Ltd [FDR-35345]
,amuna Bank Ltd (FDR-431851

Januna Bank Ltd (FDR-432091

Jamuna Bank Ltd (FDR-46674J
Midland Bank PLC IFDR-02686J

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

13.OO SHAREGAPTTAL:
This is made up of the followings:
Authorized:
75,o00,000 OrdinaryShares of Tli.1o/- each

Issue4 Subscribed and Pald-up Capital;
(43,079,980 Ordinary Sbares ofTlr 101- each tully Paid upJ

34,0\7,098 28,061,800
+27,+94

34,017,O94 2a,489,290

134,833
716,642

L.743.20A

73,L6037A
z3s,99s

11.878,400

69,739
2,260,452

34,99A,963
Lt+,709

t2,95a,9a9
o.21

1,450
34*94,969

4.B23

1,673
2,951,8A2

44,?26
958

29,943

4,L87.7Z4
1.586

7,

430,799$04 430,799,AAO

__-19919:E!9._ ____19!Z::, 899_

26,099,583
6,523,665

3+3,265
6,219,?5A
ll2t,a79

550,620

18,s53,075
LA52,tzg

293,?4X
3,161,S82

207,1A1
3?4,62n

1.3,077,960
1,000,000

48,769,765

3.543,337

19,014,810
4.900.000
1,7t|,+o5

20,000,000
30,000,000
30,000,000

o0

,]!ralra
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r)
Particqlars

14,00 Gonsolidated Revaluatiotr surplus
OpeningBalance
Addition during the Year
Deferred tax on revaluation surplus on land & Land Developme*

during t}1e year

Add/fless]: Transfer from/(to] retained eamings

1S,OO RETAINEDEABNINGS:
Opening Balane
fiantfJ fmTltol revaluation re*we to retalned earnings (cutrentJ

Add/(Less): Netpront/(Lo$) for the year

Lessi Cash Dividend paid durirg the Year

Share of PostAcg{lsitioo Subsidiarles Profit 98Yo

L15,393,669 115393,669

|64,90s,443)

2,1a5,467
(2,955,4551

{7o,633,00s1

3,O72,?43
r1344,681)

,675,437 [68,90s,44x

25A,647
166,636

301,509
zsa,647

(301,5091

16.00 NonconEollinginterest
Legacy Shoes Ltd - NCI at acquisition
Opening Share ofpost-acquisition Proftt/{Lossl @ 2%

Share ofpost-acquisition Profit/(Loss) @ 2%

oDenins Balance
additiois during ttre period [5%o of Net lncome before tax)

L,ess1 Palments made during ths year
Closing Balance

a) This represents tlre minority share holdings in Legacy Shoes Limited as on ]une 30' 2025

b) Voting power is notdifferentwittr proportirn of ownelship interesL'I'he Group is using equity metlod

oi.cco.rt tlng in preparation ofconsolidated finarcial statements'

t7.oo WORKERS PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND :

The sbove amoutrt represents provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund for 12 months m well unpaid

amounts from Previous fiscal year. Prcvision has been made @ rate 5 % on the netprofit before tax.

18.oo Leaseliabiliry
Opening balance
Add: Addition duringthe Year
Add: Finaoce cost
Less: Rent Paid
Closing b:rlance

Allocated to:
Non-current Iiabilities
Currert liabilities
TofaI

19.O0 Consoltdated Deferred Tax Liability
A Deferred Tax (Itrcomel/Expetres recogtrised in profit and Loss Accountr

i) Property, Plant & Equipment-Cast
WOV of riopu"ty, Plant & Equipmenr (excludlng Land) - CarryirgValue

WDV of Property, Plant & Eqtripment (exclqding LandJ - Tax Value

Taxable/(Deductible) Temporary Difference
Income Tax Rate
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability
ii) Invesanent in Marketable Semritis
Market Value of Investment in Marketable Securities

Cost Value oflnvestment in Marketable Securities

Taxable/(DedrctibleJ Temporary Difference

Income Tax Rate
Deferred Tax {Assetsl/LiabilitY

Closing Defer€d Tax 0{tsets)/Liabilty (i+ii)

132,567,533 113,646,+91
112j39.A?6 94,5A9,L44
17,209,727 19,A57,347

L2o/o

2,A65,167

73,077,960
15,6S5,890
t2,6t7,93a)

15Vo
(397.,68e)

l2o/o

2,2a6,882

L5o/o

20,000

680

20,ooo
680

4,47r

2,A44,758

206,983
1570,0001

2,697,L95
77,563

r730,o001

L,69t,741
?€|3,017

L,276,716
405,025

llira!r-a
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B

Closing Deferred Tax Liabiliry
0pening Deferred Tax Liability

Deferreal Tax (lncome]/Expenses recognised in other
Comprehenslve income and revaluatlon surplus:

Total Deferred Tax (Asssts)/Liability [A+B)

2o,o0 Consolldated Trade & otber Payable
Tfade Payable
Admnce againstSales
Security Deposit

21_,oa CoreoUdat€d tlability for Expelses:
Salaries (H/Ol
Salaries & Wages (Factory]

Electricity (Fac&ryJ

Aaess Telecom[BDJ Ltd.

BDJOBSED.COM

Telephone & othere (H/Ol
TDS Payable

Knowladge Sharing Consultancy

CDBL Connection Fem

C5E Annual Listing Fees

VAT Payable

CDBL lnternet Connectior
AilditFee

22.00 Loan&Advance
Adva[ce Against Saies

Managing Director

23"OO UNCIJUMED DIVIDEND
Urclaimed Dividend Less tlran 01 Year
Unclaimed Dividend Less than 03 Years
Unclaimed Dividend more 03 Year
Total

24.00 Consolidated Provlsion for Income Tax
Opening Balance
Provision during the year

Adjusted during the year
Closlng Balance

Closing Deferred Tar {Asse*J/Liability
Opening Deferred Tax (Arsers]/Liability

Deferred Tax $ryenses/0ncomc) to be Recognized ir Profit &
Loss Account

Def€rred T* (lncomel/Expe6es recognised h otler
Comprehensive income and aevaluation surplus:
Land & Land Development-Revaluation
WDV of tand & Land Development - Carrying Value
WDV of Land & Land Development - Tax Value
Taxable/(Deductible) Temporary Difference
Income Tax Rate
Closing Deferred Tax (Assets]/Liability oo Revaluation

1,672,478
2.2A6.AA2

2.2A6.AA2

2_4M.461

{6L4,4O4) (157,s79)

L74,457,900
34.694.642

158,1 10,000
?.?.352.742

20,363,589 20,363,5A9
2o,363,589

22,036,Ofl 22,650,47L

l,6a2'3to
74,4A0.

1,480.000

7,474,\42

1.480,o00

687,538.00

2,858,342.00

70,331.00

7,337.O0

192.00

9,444.00

10,000.00

157,000.00

355,400.00

7AO,776.Q0

316,250.00

509,22.8

788,057

3,620

s,447

4,2L7

7,500

2,500

2a5364
ot,J/!

2,235
25A.750

4,662,6LO 1,937,249

72,"9?
734,800

34,800
700,000

77,667,A45

2.236.2A0

26,637,5A0

2,3041s9
19,904,125 24,9+1,739

t'1,1.273.A941

)

153,500
143,880

153,500

;-'.ttaK1
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LEGACY TOOTWEAR PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPR"EHENSIVE INCOMT

FOB,'TIIE YEAR ENDED TUNE 30, 2025

Particulars

25.OO Co[solidated Sales Revenue
Net Sales

26.0O

26,02 Consolidated Accessories luaterials Consumed :

Opening Stock
Add : Purchase during the Period
Less: Closing Stock
Accessories Materials Consumed

26,03 Consolidated Packing Materials Consumed :

Opening Stock
Add : Purchase during the Period
Less: Closing Stock
Packilg Materials Consumed

26,04 Consotdated Spare Parts Corlsumed !

Opening Stock
Add: Purchase duringth€ Period
Less: Closing Stock
Spare Parts Consumed

26.O5 Consolidated Manufacturing Overhead I

Wages, Salary & Allowances
Bonus & overtime
Depreciation (Annexure-O 1J

Depreciation on ROU assets

Electricity, Gas & Water
Carriage Inward
|ob Work Charge
Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel & Lubricant
Insurance Premium
Internet
Medical ExPenses
Fooding ExPenses
Conveyance
StationerY
Misc.Expenses
Telephone & Mobile

Consolidated Cost ofGoods Sold:
Raw Material Consumed (Leather & Chemicall [26'01]
Material Consumed (Accessories) [26'02]
Packing Material Consumed [26,03]
SDare Parts Consumed [26.04]
Mrnrfact rri.g Overhead [26'05]
Cost of Goods Manuf,acturing
Work in Piocess (0PeningJ

Work in Process (Closingl
Cost ofProduction
opening stock of Finished Goods

Closing slock ofFinished Goods
Total Cost Goods sold

Consolldated Raw Materials Consumed I Leather & Chemical ]:
Opening Stoqk
Purchase duri[g the Period
Closing Stock
Raw Materials Consumed

{6,21s,25a) ri.1fl,g?31
-- 43'347,01,4 16,625,041-

6,932,660
339r,444

681,049
1,710,593

34,603342
47,319,A84

207,141
(L.L2r,a791

45,4O+,39{
3,16r,AA2

L32,692
(207,1811

18,031,339
1.755,584

26.fJl-

tn

3O-lun-243O-fun-25

1

377,360
222.,624
185,100

L4,479,167 18,573,350

1,A52,129
a,062,940 LA20,223

293,343
730,97L 3AA,577

1",936,588

0

42,125

z,!ao,a36
11,358,198

539,439
1,268,686

48,O00
29,005
a7,964
79,53L
66,O32
75,357

730

1,326,694
49+,9L4
401,733

401,308
LL,742,400

724,766
60 1,075

41,724

44,809
5,67 4

35,+21
3t,667
15,648
23,764

a3,292
44,+58

*haki:
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Particulars

27.OO

28.00 Coffotidated Selling Expensesl

Promotional ExPenses

Sample Distribution

29.00 Consolidated Bank Charges & Commission
Bank Charges & Commission

Finance costs-lease IiabilitY
Interest on Long Term Loan

3O.00 tonsolidatsd Other Income:

FDR Interest
Capital Gainl[Loss]

Unrealised CaPltal Gain/iloss)
Dividend income

Rental Income

rr.oo Addition during the Year:
Tax on Business income
Tax on otlter income

consolidated AdminisErative Overhead:
Salaries and Allowances
Bonus
ACM/EGM Expneses

Entertainment
Printing & Stationary
Medical ExPenses

Office Rent & Other charges

Traveling & Conveyance

Fooding Expenses

Recruitment ExPenses

Telephone & Mobile
Telex, Fax & PhotocoPY

Electricity & Wasa

Audit Fee

Proceed Utilization Audit Fee

CSE Annual and Others Fees

DSE Annual and Others Fees

Amortizarion of Intangible Assets (Annexure-ll]

Depreciation [Annexure-l]
CDBL Connection Fees

Computer accessories, netvvorking & software Exp

Postage & StamP

Legal & ConsultancY Fees

Misc. Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance
Board Meeting Fee

Registration & Renewals

PSI Expenses
Internet and Dish bill

7,099,509

t4rs)
{2,617,93O}

420,346
214,750

8,649,8t2
786,729

106,330

5, s,661 a,942,871:

3O-lttn-Zq30-Jun-25

730,530
192,400

75,229
111,688

10,100
688,500
t36,271

78,630
24,Z5B

5,365

86,300
264,54Q

z58,7sO
a97,467
225,493
s37,5L4
607,385
157,000

40,600
6,387

296,436
81,580
32,740
66,665

429,233
64,078

7,
402,000
tog,6ZA

859
38,502

5,A64
631,000

31,389
90,000
40,a42
4,535
9,610

47,684
25a,750

553,825

664,478

274,400
2a,467

590,410

78,000
10,580

51,890
54,365

719,750

206,983

1,011
77,563

506,637
2,27 7,

87,L14

J ila Y'a
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3Z.OO DIRECTORSOFTHECOMPANY:
a) Number of Directors:
There are Five Directors lncluding One Independent Direclors ofthe Compan;l for the year ended 3O luna' 2025

bl Salary and Remuleration ofthe Management team:

Aggregate amount Paid to the Managemefltteam for t}eir services rendered as defined in the schedule

72 {Z) Pata 4 part- ii of Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 are given below:

33,OO XarningPershare[EPS)
Basic earnings Per sharer

Profit after tax

Profit attributable to ordinEry shareholders

Total weighEd average number of shares outstanding during

Basic earnings per share [Tk 10/= per Share)

Diluted earnings Per sharg:

Profit attributable to ordinarY shareholders

Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding

Diluted Potential number of ordinary shares

Total uumber ofshares as dilutive potential ordinary shares

Diluted earnings Per share [Tk 10/= Per Share)

482,994,763
43,879,9A4

3,O72,923
3,072,923

3,A72,923
43,O79,980

4A3,764,L57
43,079,980

34.OO

35.00

NetAssetvalue Per Share INAVPS)

Shareholders' EquitY

No. of Share for Share CaPital

Potential No. ofshare for Share Money Deposit

Total No af Share to Calculate Net Asset Value Per Share

NAVPS (Net Asset Value Per Share)

Net Operating Cash FIow per Sbare (NOCFPS)

Net Operating Cash Flow
No, ofshare for Share CaPital-p"iJ.f 

No. of Share for Share Money Deposit

Total No of Share to Calculate Net Asset Value Per Share 43'o7WBa

Net Operating Cash FIow per share [0'73]

43,O79,94O

{0.821

36.00 Cash Received from Customers
Revenue
Add: Trade Receivable balance b/d
Less: Trade Receivable balance c/d

Add: Advance againstSales c/d
Less: Advance against Sales b/d
iess: Adiusted during the year [Bad deb$

sl, No, Name Desiglation 12 Months [Tk]

1
Managing Director

1,359,600

465,000
CFO

3 Md Mamun Hossain Ex. CFO
565,000

Sha-Alam SaPon CS
945,000

2,790,337
2,19A337

Particulars

No of No
tn

ayear
Weight Price Per Shhre

weightedrrumber
of share

ShareCapital 430,799,800 360 360 1 10

43,079,980 43,079,980

28,051,800

[34,017,098i
74,4AO

,Dhaka

133A7325
(28,061,800J

56

o.o1

22

2,790,332
43,O79,5AO

t- 43,079,98O
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37.0o Cash Paid to Suppliers, employees and others

Cost ofGoods Sold

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribudon Hxpenses

Adjustment for Depreciation

Dep;eciation on ROU Assets

Finance Cost Lease LiabilitY

Adjustment for Amortiration

Workers Participation Fund

lncreasefDecrease Trade Payables except Advance against Sales

Increase/Decrease Liabiliry for expenses

Increase/Decrease Inventory

Increase/Decrease Advance deposits and prepayments

38.00 Income Tax paid
0peningAIT
Less: ClosingAlT
Less: Current year Provision

Less: Opening Provision for Tax

Ctosing Provision for Tax

39,00 Cash flow for Property Plant and Equipment / Capital in
Property Plant & Equipments

Capial Work In Progress

4o.oo Reconciliation of NetProfit before tax with Cash flow from
Net profit before income tax

Financial Expenses

Workers' Profit Participation Fund [WPPF]

Adjustment for DePreciation

Depreciation on ROU assets

Finance costs-lease liabilitY
Adjustment for Amortization
Adjustment for Unrealised Capital Gain/[LossJ

Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPFJ

fl ncrease) /Decrease InventorY

Increase)/Decrease Receivable

I ncrease/Decrease Advance deposits and prepalrrnents

Increase/(DecreaseJ Accounts Payables

Increase/Decrease Liability for expenses

Financial Expenses

Income Tax Paid

Abnormal Income
Net Cash [used inJ/generated by operating activities

Cash paid to Suppliers, employees and others expenses seem to significant deviation compare to same period of earlier

finaacial y.^. auu to paid advance to leather supplier for smoothing our operation. Subsequently, we got back that

advarce irom this ,uppll"o. 0n the otler hands, lreviously we had adjustqd it with operation activity thus back also

have adjusted with operation activities'

activities

{43,3+7,014}
(r3,127,348)

[119,750]

11,965,583

539,439

337,574

\1,732,810

724,766

77,563

28,467

(301,s09)

L,387,746

t728,307)

{20,671,385)

(16,625,a41]

(8,3s6,157)

t3,s43,337)
12,236,280)

tr7,667,B4s)

(1,711,405J

[2,304,159]

{26,637,584)

(19,396,8S0J {22,245,0A0)

357,994

. 166,636
11,965,583

539,439

[5,s27,808]
[24,8s4,35s)

338,648
2,725,36!

{357,5e4)
(1,831,932)

337,51.4
(2,617,e30)

13h*ka* -1,;

5,7L9,5A3
328,588
258,647

1,r,732,810
224,766

77,563
?8,467

[301,509J
tzo,671,,385)
[15,101,965j

(4,645,7001
1,387,746

{728,307)
(328,588J

112,985,299)

57

264,L68

2,725,361

(16466,03s1
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For the Year ended June 3A,2025

Auditors
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Shareholders of Legacy Footwear PLC

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Legacy Footwear PLC (the Company), which comprise the

Statement ofFinancial Position as at June 30,2025; Statement ofProfit or Loss and Other Comprehensive

Income; Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to

the financial statemeds including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information disclosed in notes 1 to 47 and Annexure- I-Itr.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the flnancial
position of the Company as at June 30, 2A25, and of its financial perlormance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IASs), Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards onAuditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Compaoy in accordance with the Intemational

Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Property Plant and Equipment (Note 05)

our audit, we observed that the company has not maintained a fixed asset register or any detailed

for Propefiy, Plant and Equipment (PPE). Moreovet an amount of BDT 41,641n880/= was

to PPE from CWIP during the year. The Company provided supporling documents such as -bills

vouchers; however, no third-party confirmation was performed or provided. Though during our

verification, we were able to trace the existence ofthe additional work carried out.

Revenue (Note 23)

mentioned sales revenue amounting to BDT 45,964r182F for the year ended 30'r'June 2025.

collected the copy of VAT retum but couldn't match the sales amount. Moreover, no reconciliation

with the VAI return and sales. This is in vioiation of the VAI and supplementary act2012.

their sales are reflected in the bank statements. We highlight this matter for users' attention, Our

is not modified in respect of this matter.

&h*ka *
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Worhers Prolit Participation Fund (Note 17)

As disclosed in Note 17, the company has recogaized BDT 425p83/= as liabilities for Wbrkers' Profit

Participation Fund (wPPP), which includes a prior year balance of BDT 258,647 [: that temains unpaid to

fhe fi:nd. As per section 234(b) ofthe Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006, the company is required to transfer the

payable amotmtto the WppF withinninemonths &om the end ofthe respective financial year. Fur*rcrmore,

it 
" 

.o-p*y has not made any interest provision on the unpaid ilEouot as required under Section 240(2)

of the said Act.

Our key a*dit matlcrs

Key audit malters are those matte6 that, in our professional judgment, where of most significance in the

audit of the financial state4ents for the year ended on June 30 , 2025 . These matters were addressed in the

context of the audit of the fimncial statements as a whole and in forming the auditors' opinion thereon and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters'

In addition to the mafier described in the basis for qualified opinion section each matter mentioned below

our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in the contpxt' We have fulfilled the

responsibilities deseribed in the auditorsl resporsibilities for the audit ofthe financial statements section of

our report, including ia relation to these matters'

Accordingly, our audit included the perfomalrce of procedures designed to reEpond to our assessment of

the risks of material misstatements of our financial statements, the results of our audit procedures, including

: the procedures performed to address the matters below,

Our response to the key audit matterKey Audit Matter

Revenue Recognition

Our audit procedures are included:
. Obtain an understanding of

internal controls, systems and

processes around revenue recognition
and accounts receivable.

r Review invoices, delivery reports and

other supporting documents such as

recognized.

Test subsequent receips for receivable

balances to substantial existence,

collectability and completeness of
accounts receivable recognized on the

aorpuny', 
I

books.

the year, the comPanY has

of BDT 45,964,182 for the Year ended

June 30, 2025. The company's revenue

process is not comPlex and does

high level ofjudgement. However,

is a significant driver of comPanY

and has m4ior imPact on the

statement user's decision making.

this aocount always has risk of
over-ride of intemal controls.

recognized

involve

mof

Di:aka
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Inspect correspondence with clients
and customers to determine whether
provisions are necessary.

a

Inventory

The company's Inventory balance as at June 30,

2025. BDT 39,499,068. This represents 7 .44Yo

of total assets of the company. There is
estimation performed by management in regard
to obsolescence and determination of net
realizable value. Based on the requirement of
estimates and the fact that this is major asset

category this was determined to be a key audit
matter.

Details of Inventory are included in Note 10.00

to the Financial Statements.

Our audit procedures are included:

. Obtain an understanding company's

intemal controls systems 4nd

processes around inventory

managemeot.

o Perform procedurcs over inventory
purchases to substantiate existence,
completeness and valuation of
inventory.

r Perform physical inspection of
inventory of determine the existence
and valuation inventory.

. Perform price teming of inventory of
determine inventory valuation and
determine whether inventory is

obsolete or not.
r Revenue prices received by the

company and the overall gross margin
earned to detenrrine whether the
company is able to recover the net
realizable value of inventorv.

J*p".ty, Plart and equipment (PPE)

Plant and equipment (PPE) was
at carrying value aggregating to

303,019,433 l: representing over 57. 10%
assets ofthe company as on June 30,

PPE forms a significant pa* of the
total assets, it also involves
judgment to determine estimated

lives to charge depreciation. Besides,
also subject to impairment review

Our audit procedures performed during the
audit to address the risks identified consist of
the following:

r Obtainrng and documenting detailed
understanding regarding procurement
procsss ofPPE and identified relevant
control points and their effects.

r Reviewing recognition, measurement
and valuation basis of PPE in
compliance with requirement of IAS-
16: Property, plant and equipment.

63

l

Eostern View (lOth Floorl,
Tel: +880 2 48310365, Cell:

Ncyopolton,50 ExtensionD.I.T Rood,
+880 I896 E-moil311407,



tgl

Dbr!:a

s,@,apr'rN,{vffi"R
tr&." Z, XSLAIW 8{ C(}"
(] Vt ct rt e re ri A c: c ct tt n tct n ts

An lnternational Affiliated Member Firm Of
MGM Accountants Pty Ltd. Australia.

See Note no 5.00 to the financial statsmonts a Performing test of details against

sampled population with supporting
evidence as maintained bY the

company to test the accuracy,

valuation of capitalized amount and

ownership of the assets.

Assessing the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosure notes to the

financial statements rvith the

requirement of IAS 16 and other
relevant IFRSs.

a

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information in the Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report

thereon, The directors are responsible for the other information'

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of t6e financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. Il based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to

report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statements

Financial

is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements in

with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994,

Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such

control as maaagement determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elror'

the flnancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

to continue as a going cencem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

the going eoncern basis of accounting unless management either intends to I iquidate the

or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

.li
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Auditors' Responsibilities for theAudit of the Financial Statements

Our objeotives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatemenL whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'report
tlat includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conduoted in accsrdanoe with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise fiom fraud or error and are considered material i{ individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be e4pected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial stat€ments.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Idenfit and assess the risks of material misstatement of tlre financial statements, whether
due to fraud or errer, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting *om error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

r Obtain an understanding of ir,rternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in tlre circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Company's intemal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

r Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting ind, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companl,'s ability to
eo*tinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainqr exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors'report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadeqaate, to modi$r our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether t}te financial statement$ represeRt the underlying
transactions ard events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies

control that we idenlify during our audit.

F.
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The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business'

An lntemational Affiliated Member Firm Of
Mclil Accountants Pty Ltd. Australia'

Wealsoprovidethosechargedwithgovemancewi&astatementthatwehaveeompliedwi&
relevantethicalrequirementsregardingindependence,andtocomrnunicatewiththemall
relationships and other matters thJ may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence' and

where applicable, related safeguards'

From the mafiers commuricated with flrose charged with govemance' we determinethose matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial stuitements of the current period and are

thsrefore the key audit matters. wb describe these matters in our auditocs fE'ort unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when' in extremely rare oircumstances'

we d-etermi{rs that a matter,should not be communicated in o*.'To.t because the adverse

consequencos ofdoing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication'

Report on other Legal a{d Regulatory Requiremenls

In accordance with the companies Act 1994 and the securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and

rElevant notifications irro", ui Bangladesh securities and Exchange commission, we also report

that:

a)Wehaveobtainedalltheinformationandexplanationswhichtothebestofourknowledgeand
belief were necessary f*A" pu'po'es of our *Oit *a made due verification thereof;

b)Inouropinion,properbooksofaccounts,asrecordsandotherStatutorybooksasrequirdby
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c)ThestatementsoffinancialpositionandstaGmentofprofitorlossandothercompreheasive
incomedealtwithbythereportareinagretmentwiththebooksofaccountsandreturns,and

ea),q,^
Dhaka

28 October 2O25

Md. Matiur Rahman FCA, FCMA

ICAB Enrollment No- 0765

Partner
M.Z. lslam & Co'

Chartered Accountants

Dvc 2510280765ASs60350
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Chartefed Accosntanls

Particulars

ASSETS
Non ClrrefitAssets
Property, Plant and Equipmenfs
Intangible Assets

Capital Work In Progress and In Transit
Invesunent in Subsidiaries
Long Term Security Deposit

CrrrentAssets
Inventories
Investflert in Markehble Securities

Accounts Receivable
Advances, D eposits & Prepayments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

EQUITY AND I,IABILITIES
EqurtJr

Share Capital

Tax Holiday Reserve

Revaluation Surplus

Retained Eardngs,/(Defi citJ

Nor Current Liabilities
Workers Profit Participation Fund
Lease liability (non-current portionJ
Deferred Tax Liability

Curfent Liabilities
Trade & Otber Payable
Liability for Eipenses

Unclaimed DMdend
Provision for Income Tax

Total Equity & Llabilities

Net Asset Value per share (NAVPS]

The

LEGACY FOOTWEAR PLC
STATEMENT OF TINANCIAL POSITION

AS ON 30 JUNE 2OZ5

Note
(Figures in BDT)

3O-|un-25 3O-fun-24

5.00
Anuex- II

6.00

7.OO

8.00

9.00

10.00
11.00
12.00
13.00

s3o,64932B 52A324,74a

14.00

15.00

16.00

50
17.O4

18.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22.O0

s30,64932A ___-__s28,n*J4a

31.00 ar..Z!

are irtegral part ofthese Fiaancial Statements.

-='l+-Z=&r-*-

edla
Md. Matiur Rahman fCA, FCMA
ICAB Enrolled No. 07BS
Partner
M. Z. Islam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 251O280765.A556035O

11

I.t

1
I

/ru{\ Nominee Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

PIace: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date: 28 October 2025

980,000

303,019,433

73sO,As7
271,756,497

1,679,571
22,245,OOA

980,000

39,499,06A

73,O77,964

33,159,085
52,047,325

23,526,6A7

1.000,000

28,395,590
25,596,9s2

430,79%800

6,476,L31
L15393,669

430,799,800

6,476,137
115,393,569

425,2A3 754,647

t,7s4,5ZS
3,248,565

802o93

1,480,000

L414,69A
734,AOO

llirak'a **
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TEGACYFOOTWEARPTC

STATEMENT Or PNO,,,bN iOiS AI{O OTHER{OMPREHENSIVE INCOIV'E

for the Year ended fune 30' 2025

Parriculars

Sales Revenue

Less: Cost ofGoods Sold

Cross Profit /[Lcss]

Administrative ExPenses

Selling & Distribution ExPenses

Finaucial ExPenses

0perating Profit/(tossJ

Ot}er Income

Net Profit /[Loss] before Tax and WPF

Provision for Workers participation Fund

Net Profit /(toss) before Tax

tess: [Tax ExPense)/Tax Income

Current Tax fr om Operational Income

Deferred Tax (ExPenseJllacome

Net Profit/[Loss] after tax

/rc

3,499,357 5,431,593

Notes

23.00

24.00

25.00

26.00

27.00

28.00

17.00

29.00

18.00

Nominee Director

45,964,182

LO,324,312

[11,686,302J

[109,760]

20,706,594

5,019,LM

[8,136,788]

{744,256)

(744,5 541 (249,3 7Bl

[1,616,304]
5,L75,667

[3,511,278]
8,942,871,

!.946,759

Basic Earnings Per Share [EPS]
30.00 0.05

The annexed notes are integral part ofthese Financial StaEments'

0.07

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date'

Afi,i,r*

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dater 28 0ctober 2025

Md. Matiur Rahman FCA, FCMA

ICAB Enrolled No.0785

Partner
M.Z, Islam&Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2510280765A5560350

tn

30-lun-Z430-Jun-25
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ft66.636)

3,332,721
(L,385,962)

(2,000,365J

6t4,404

(258,647)

s,172,946
(2,l34,OLOI

Q,291,589)
L57,579

3.038,936
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LEGACY FOOTWEAR PLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FTOWS

For the year ended fune 30,2025

Particulars Notes fulyto fune
z0z4-25

lulyto lune
2023-24

Cash flow from Aperating Activitiest (A)

Cash receiPts from customers

Cash receipts ftom otlers
Cash paid to suppliers,employees and others

Income Tax/TDS Paid

Financial ErPenses

Net cash flow from Operating Activities:

32.00 40,8+8,36+

2,925,22L

t74,507,787)
[1,5e6,018J

6,391,815

8,515,381

137,876,638)
t72,956,A36)

33.00

(32,474,

Cash flow fram hw esting Acdvitiex {B)

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipmeents

Intaagible Assets

Long Term SecuritY DePosit

Investment in Marketable Securihes

Receivable from SubsidiarY

Invesfinent in Subsidiary

Net cash flow tom InvestingActivities:

35.00 (2o,BoL403J

[8,000J

[9,460,030J
[687]

(33,719,890)

[1,708,038J
[598,000J

[1,000,000)

[266,000J

(}L,z7aJ:zal (3A,27L928)

Cash flow ft om Fina:ncing Activitiest {C )
Dividends Paid in the Year

Loan paidto Bank

Net cash flow ftom FinancingActivities

(2,883,162) [3,390,841J

,L621

Netchanges increase/(decreaseJ in cash and cash equivalents

(A+B+C)

(eJ 0pening Cash & BankBalances

i*f, A.r"h equivalents atthe end of the period

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share INOCFPS]

[65,628,0s6]

32"00 [0.7s] [0.84)

The anna<ed notes are integrat partaffhese Financial Statements'

I/4r* Nominee Director

tL94,484,929)

ilb*--Li:
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Legacy Footwear PLC

Notes to the Interim Financial Statements
For the year ended fune 3O, 2025

REPOBIINGENTITY

Legary Footwear Ltd. was inorpoEted as a private limlted company in Bangladesh on 23 fuly, 1996 under th€ Companis Act- 1994 and vibe

Registratiorr No c- r26g12/Z}l5-lt1sa 100o/o export oriented company. The name of the compmy has been changed from Legacy Footwear Ltd' to

Legacy Footwar PLc vibe t}te Registratior No: C-31026 Dated'2ndlantary,Zo?A
Addre$s offegistE Ed office ofttre company and factory ofthe company

Corpo*te offfce The corparat€ offie of tie cimpany is loeted at House133. {Ground Floor), Lane-o1 (WeslSideJ,Do}Is Baridharu, Dhaka'1206

Factory Addrm; The factory is situated at vanrnra village, Mouchak Moua, Ps- I(aliakalr, Gaipur District

The company is engaFd in the production of all typs of quatity lether/syntlretic frctrear and export 1o0Yo of its produce to international

market

z.OO Basds ofprePffiffon ofFinenclal statenents

SigaiEedt Accounting PoIiGy foP &e. PrcsentatioB ofihe Alaacial SEtements

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the eompany's management for signifient transactions and events fiat have material

etrst within the fr.amework of IAs-1 "pasentaion of iinancial itaterenE , ih prelaration and presentadon of financial statements have ['een

mmistendyappliedthrcughouttlreyearandwerealsoconsistFntwithth6eusedinetrIieryears.

2,01 Coryoratefinancial sHt€ments and reporfiag
This eo.mprises statercnt of Flnancial position, statement of Pmfit or Los and other comPrehensive lncome, statement of cbanges in Equity'

statement of cash Flows alld ol*rer explamtory notes coverirg accounting policies

This is ptepffid urder the historl€t cost conyention and in aicordance with th€ requirements of the companis Act 1994, International Firancial

Reporting standards [lFRs) and hternational Aecounting SBndards [ASs) adopted by t]te Institute sf chartered Accountailts of Bangladesh

(ICABJ andas aPplicble to this Company'

The Bgard of Directors are responsible for preparing aail prcenting the ftratrcial statements'including adequate dlsclosures' who approved and

audto.ized br issue of this fimncial statements'

The prepaEtion of tlre Erancial statements in cmfomit], with the tnteiGtional Accounting standards IIASs] requires Bcrd or Dilectore to make

*timtm ad assumptions that affect the repored amounts of rewnues ed expenses, assets ild Ilabitities at reporting date' Due to the inherent

uncstainty inrclvgd in rnaking estimates, aetual result could difer from t}Ios estimates'

2-O2 fmdaEertataccoulltingtonepts/ffsmPuons
The fiaileial statements iave bJen pr.p".eJ based on Going concem a$umption, consistenqr concep! Aecrual basis and such other sonvention

6 required by IAs-1 fs Sair prsentation of finandal statl:fients'

CoEptiatrte with IAS & IFRS

The f;ilowing IAS is applicable to the Rnancial statements for the year under review:

_)

i

2.43

IAS
1

lAs z
IA5 7

lAs 16
IAS 19

IAS 21
23

tAs 32

tAs 36
iAs 37
IAS 38

Reporting period
ttre perioa of tte nnanclal statements covBs frem 01 luly, 2024 to 30 June, 2025

Title

7

i].htlt:-r

2,O4
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been discrosed

forallnumericalinformationinthefinancialstatementsandaisothenarmtiveanddescriptiveinformationwhereitisrelevantforunderstanding
ofthe current period's financial statements'

Comparativefigureshavebeenre-arrangedwhereverConsiderednecessarytoensurebettercomparabilitywiththecurrentperiodwithout
causing any impac, * an. 0."0, ""olalu."ofassets 

and liabilities as reported in the financial statemenLs'

2.06 Ofretting:
Anentityshallnotoffsetassetsandliabilitiesorincomeandexpenses'unlessrequiredorpermittedbylFRS'

2,O7 LeasesAssets
A rease is defined as a contract or part of conrac! that conveys the right to us 

1n lss: [th€ underlying assetJ for a perio.d of time in exchange for

consideration. previously the company used to chanrg" *;;;;;;" paid in its books at *"i "*o"tit*' 
rrRs 16 introduced a single' on balance

sheet accounLing model for reases. As a resurt, *" ""*r""r, ", "l"r*" 
t ", 

,"pa"r.rting it obligation to make lease Payments The company

ig*if:;:*,XJ",il.1;3lllfli::ilT;:r"il'i1l[1".";' 
operatins rease' which under 

'FRS 
16 are required to be recosnised on the

company,sstatementofFinancialposition.ThenatureandtimingofexpensesrelatedtothoseleasehaschargedaslFRSl6replacedthestraight

}ineoperatingleaseexPenses[AsperIAS.17),withanamortisationchargefortherightofuseassetandinterestexpensesonleaseliabiiities
The company,s all contractual payment to the lessor co"*i"t "",, 

O-"U "to'n* 
of t""" i-'"yt""i "O 

no variable lease payments are embedded

with the lease payments. The rentar agreements do not include any automatic renewars nor do they include any guaranteed residuar values of the

underlyingassets, --^^r- ir rhp rnmmencement date of the lease [i.e the date the underlying assels is available losses' and

The cmpany recognised right of use assels at thilom

adjusted for any r"**rrr#"* "ri"as 
ri"tirites. ,* "::;';;;';;;;;J""'et 

includes tit"i '*"* "' 
r""" li"biliti"t recognised' initial direcr

cost incured ".a 
r*.," J"y*",...1".i::.o:,-":-":{"ffi".f*i*j*:j?t*Lf*il*}':'ilT:':",t.1:tl?}IT:T*i:ff::::

lease the comPany recognised lease liabiliries measure a

dare,theamounror,*r!'i,"iuo""oincreasedtoreflect*':"il;;;tnt"oit'na'"au";;;;;;;"::"o'vmentmad^e 

lnaddition'thecarrlans

amount of liabilitie, l. ,"--*.o."a ir there is a modicic"""' ' "i"g" 
it th" le"s" t"rt ot I "ittg" 

* the in-substance fixed leased paymenL

rn add*ion to rentar rease asreements which were T";n'ilT:1*:it"",'ffi:.[1til"'::ili;:1""]:""T:'"'I'"';]:i:e11iJ':':lJ::#l:l
finance rease categ'o "'J*ias 'z' 

For these 
'"4'' '' :,:::':f::':J,T""::::LT;#;"u;;;;;;;;* assets' rhe reased asset is capitarsed a:

iii",j*i?il;ff1,?:?:flh*""H:,"; :;n *:: ru;irTi;;11!:,":!':L.ii3"Ti,;i;;;' *" 
minimum ,ease pavmenL Lease pavmen'| are

apportioned betwe"" n::# il;;;l ,"au"tion or #*'"t"i"i'u'y rr'" t""t"a """" 
i"I"prxiated over the useful life of assets',

L.OA Events after the reporting period'

ln compliance with the rjuirements of lAs 10 Events After the Reporting Period that Period that provide additional information about the

company,spositionattherePortingdatearereflectedinthefinancialstatementsandeventsafterthereportingperiodthatareanadiustingevents

are disclosed in the notes reason of materiality'

Non-adiusting event

AneventaftertherePortingperiodthatisindicativeofaconditionthataroseaftertheendofthereportingperiod.

2.og Functional and presentationat (Reporting) cu$encv

The f.inancial ,oa"**o are prepared.and l*r:1,a"-1i. 
Bangladesh currency [Taka]' which is the company's functional currency' All financial

infomationp*'*'"d';;;;;enroundedoiftoth"t"ut"ttTiku"*cePtwhereindicatedotheruise'

2.lo Use ofesfimates and iudgments , ---amehr tn make iudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
'eported 

vaiue of
z'Lo 

Hs:H,i[?';*::*;ik,: !?J'ri#r:"J"::::,ry}i]:iilirf.ir-!;;;;; 
on his,orim, experience and various o'iher rac'[ors

that are belieyed to be reasonable under the circums#"; *;;;;;i;i*litr' rott' t}'" t"is of making the iudgments about the carrying values

of asse* and liabitities that are not readiry "ppr."n, 
i.Jli'il;;;"' actua re"'ttJ'i]flir"t rto*'*'"te estimates However' the estimates

andunderlyingassumptionsarerevisedwh"nther"l'm"t"ri"timpactonthefinancialresultsofthecompany.

2.71

".12

Approval oftJrese Fisalrcial StatemeBts by Board ofDif,e'tors

The Board ofDirecto" ft"n 
"ppto'li-these 

financial Staements on 28th october' 2025'

fff,:T:y"fffr:lill",iu"u" u""" ,repared in compliance with tl.e rollowing laws and regulations;

The ComPanies Act, 1994

i'rr" e";iiJ"th s"curities and Exchange Rule 2020

+il ;#filJ ;;*'iu""'a ex't'"nse commission Act 1ee3'

The Income Tax Act, ?023

i'i. ,iri"" gao"a rax IVAT-J supplementary Dutv Acq 2012

$ummary of signiffcant accotlntln8 pollcies lll*ki'2.L3

72
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The spcific accounting policies selected and applied by the ompany's diretors lot significant transctiols and events tlat have materia! effect
witJrin t:}le Famework of IAS-1 "Presentation of Finandal StatemenB", in preFaration aBd presentation of financial staEmeRts have been
consisGntly applied throughouq the y€r and were also eonsiste.nt with thGe reed in prior periods.

For a prcpermderstanding of the finilcial statements, thee accomting policies are set out in one place as preffibed by the IAS-1 "Presentation
of Financial Statementsl The reeommendations of IAS-1 relating the fomat of ffnancial statementswere also taken into full consideration for fair
presentadon.

Recogtrition ofProper'ly, Plant & EquipEents
Property, Plant& Equipment are atrou*ted forrerdinB to LAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment" at historiGl cost l€ss cumulative depreciatiqn
except land & land development and Building and other coretrucdon which is considered at retalued amount The cost of assels includes
expenditurc that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Ttre cost of self-csstructed/ installed asseEs includes the c6t of
me.ials, direct labor and any other aost directly attributable to brin€ing Bre assets to the working condition for its ir.rtended use and the cost of
dimding and reruove the items and restoring tlre site on which they are lo€ted.

Fair valuations are performed with sufficient fuequency to ensure that the carrying amourt of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its
fair value. A revaluation surplus is recorded in OCI and credited to the sset revaluation surplus in equity, However, to the extent that it reverses a

revaluation deficit of the same asset previously recognised in profit & loss, the increase is recognised in profit and loss. A revaluation deficit is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same asset recognised in the assef

revaluation surplus. An annual transfer from the asst revaluation surplus to retained earnings is made for the difference between dePreciation

based on the revalued carrying amount ofthe asset and depreciation based on the asset's original cosl

Dep.edudon on Property, Plant & Equipment
DeFEiation is calculated and charged under dimlnishing balance method on all fix€d assets other tban land and land developmenf- Depreciation

oE ereht year's addition is chrged on monthly bsis x and when fhe asets are ready for opemdon. The cost and accumulated depreciation of
depr*iable GeB retired or otherwlse dispced of are eliminaBd from the assets an accumulated dePreciation.

Category of fixed assets

Land and Land Development
Building & Civil rvork
Plant & Machinery
Equipments
Furniture
Generator
Air Compressor with Trolly
CC Camera
Air Conditioner
Water Filter
Computer
Oifice decoration

0o/o

1Oo/o

lOo/o
1Oo/o

lOo/o
7Oo/o

1,Oo/o

TAVo

lOo/o
1Ao/o

Z5o/o

7Ao/o

Disposal:
The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an assets is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amcunt oi the asset and is recognised in the income statemenL Sales of land and building are accounted for when there is an unconditional
exchange of aontracts.

Rs.tEatioa of prepcrty, plaBt ud equipmeDt ,

As per tAS16; Property, Plant and Equipment paragraph 34 "the frequency of revaluations depends upon the changes in fair values of the items of
property, plant and equipment being remlued, When the fair mlue of a revalued asset differs materially from it carrying amount, a fur*rer
revaluadon is requlred. Some items of property, plant and equipment experienE signiflant and volatile charges in fair value, thus neeessitating
aEnual revaluation. Such frequent reyaluations ari unnecmsary for items of property, plant and equipment with only insignifiEn! changes in fair
value, lnstead, it say be necGsarl. to revalue tle item only every three or fiYE years"

To ccmplywith theabove paragmph, The Compaay made its fiEtyaluation of tand &Land Dwelopmentand Buildingand civil construction on 30

,une 2009 and ssondly on 30 June 2023 a t}le independent Eluers to reflect fair value (prevailing market price] ther@f following "Cu*ent Cost
Metllod".

The increase in the €rrj.iBg amount of revalued assets is recognized in the separate component of equity as Revaluation Surpls. l{owever, the
increase is reeognized in the statement oFProfit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lrcome for the yqr ended June 30, 2023 to tle extent that it
reverees a revaluation decreasd of the same asels previously recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Other Income. Other Non-Current
Assets were kept outside the scope of the revaluation works. These
Statement of Financial Position of the company.

Ptrdculars of the a$ets lNarc of the Valuer lQuallfr@tion of tlleI l'""*
Date of
Revaluatidn

Carrying amount
ofAssets

value ofAssets
after revaluatiou

nevaluatlon
Surtrlus,/Gmpairme
nr)

Land & land
Development

I 

Ashraf Uddin & Co. 

I 

Chanered Accountants 30/ltn/2o23 92,992,6L5 15a,110,000,00 65,117,385

Building& Civil work

lAshruf 

uddin & co. 

I 

chartered Accounhnts 3a/l*n/2423 148.638,739.00 91,041,521.00 (57,597,zle)

241,53t,s54 24S,l5L,S2t 7,520,t67

1ihak';'
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2.L9

2,20

2,21

2 ta

?23

2.24

225

lffil*3,!:1"x.:,s*:

Revenue Rmognization
ii" "ri" o"i"Irpfe of 1FRS 15 is that an entity will recognise revenue to d€pict

;;;;;; d;..il"cts the considemtion to whlch the ehtiry expeets to be entitled

detlvered in a five-step model frarnework:

a. tdentifv the ontmct(s) with a customer

b. ldendfu the performance obligations in the contract

q Determine the transacdon Price
i.iifr""r" *. 

"*saction 
price to the performane obligations in the contract

e. Reognise revenue when 1or as) the entity satisfies a performance obllgation'

Liabilities for expenses and other payables . . -,, -- --,, ^- -^r r^r rh^<e ooods and seruices, Payables are not jnterest beari'g

I,iabilitiesarerecognizedforthegoodsandseryicesreceived,whetherpaidornotforthosegoodsandSeruices,Payablesarenot
and are stated at their nominal value'

InYentorles
lnventoriesareslatedatthelowerofcostandnetrealizablevalue.CostisdeterminedusingtheAveragecostmethod.The.costoffinishedgoods
and work in progress "o*prt.u.-."- 

*"terials, direct l.U"r., .if,"lJl.""i "o'o "na 
tut"tta proJ'"ti;n overheads [based on normal operating

capaciryJ. tt excludes borrow,"e ."r*. ;"i.."iisable value is the ;;;; ";;G;;i"" 
it tt't oraii"tf cours" of business' iess applicable variable

selling exPenses'

Cash and cash Equivalents , ^--L r^,,i.,-r-nf- f^r rhc nreDaration of these iiaancjal statemenls' which were

Cash in hand and cash at banks have been considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents for the prep:

held and available for use by company without any restia,ion ,nr,i"r" was no signif'lcant risk of changes in value o f the same'

Statements of Cash Flowsr

stztement of cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with lAs-T "statement of cash Flows " and rhe cash flows from the operating

"",:rni"t 
irr" U*n presented under direct method'

Accounting Poltcies, Changes ln Accounting Estimates and Errors;

Changes in accounting Policies:

An entily shall chanBe an accounting policy only if the change:

(a) is required bY an IFRS; or

rbl results in the financial statements providing reliab]e and more relevant information about the effec.f of transactions, other ever,B o:

:Jai"ti-* .;;;;ntitv'' nn"nii'ipositim' Financial performance or cash flows'

Borrowing costs

Borrowingcostsdirectlyattributabletotheacquisition,constr.uctionorproductionofanassetthatnecessarill,,takesasubstanualyearofrimetc
ger ready for its intended ,* ;;i; "-r"""rpiori."a ". 

p"r, 
"r;;;;;;;;i'n" """' 

e, "tr'ut 
uorto*ing toto "t" 

expensed in the year in which

they occur. Borrowing "oro 
.on.i* ofint".e"t and oth", .""o t;;;;;;;tin"'rs in conne"tion with tlte borrcwing of funds'

Income-tax exPense
Current Taxl
lncometaxiscalculatedandprovisionismadeincomPliancewiththeprovisionsofFinanceAct2024andthelncomeTaxordinancel9B4,lncome
Tax Act 2023,
Deferred tax
Tilable Temporary difference
A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable differ€nces, except to the extent that th€ deferred tax liability arises ftom tt}e inirial recognition

^f ooodwill: or rhe in itial recoinition of an asset or liability in a;;;;;ction which is not a business combinarion; and at rhe time of the 1 ransac[ion'

:;,:;;";;;;;;o'niing p'"rit no' taxable pront ltax loss]'

ff:1'#1""1"#i:::'Sffi,Ll"J.""Y;;i:X'fTli:".i?n:ilr '"u"ru"tro' 
and consequentrv' the tax base or the. asse!'is not adjusted Hence a

temoorarydifferencearises.Thisisprovidedforinfullbasedonthediffereoceb"t*".....ryi,gamountandtaxbase.Anupwardrevaluationis
therefore-give rise to a deferred tax liability'

Foreign CurreneY Transaction:
Foreigncurrencytransactionsarerecorded,oninitialrecognitioninthefunctionalcurrencyatthespotexchangerateru]ingatthetransaction
date,

Attheendofeachreportingperiod,incompliancewiththeprovisionoilAS2l:TheEfrectsOfchangesinForeignExchangeRates'aredetermined
as under :

i;]l'ff1*:""J:1":',";?ff:'I:ffi:Tl;'*#:?f':Ti::i':5#'i".. 
ro."ig. ",,,.ncv 

are transrated usins the exchange 'ate 
at the date or

[;i:T":::]" items rhat are measured ar fair varue in a foreign curency is translated using the exchange rate at the date when the fair value is

determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary I!ems at rate different from those at whicb they rvere

translatedoninitialrecognitionduringtheperiodorinpreviousfinancialstatementsisrecogniz"dinprofitorlossintheperiodinwhichthey

the transfer of promised goods or s€ruices to customers in an

;";;;;;. iii rtt""t goJd" ot services' This core principle is

2.la

x1 l1 & y-.rt

artse.

74
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3,O0 Related party disclosures
IAS 24 Related Par*t Disclosuts requires disclosures about transactions and outstanding balances with an enrity's related parties. The standard
dennes various classes of entities and people as related parties and sets out the disclosures requlred in respect of those parties, including the
compensation of key management peffionnel,

The company carried out several transacfons wit}l related parties in the normal couise of business and arms' Iength basls. The information as
required by IAS-24, related party disclosures has been disclosed in a separate nole to the accounts,

4,00 Financiallnstruments
A flnancial instrument is any conEract that gives rise to financial assets and a financial liability or equity instrument oFanother enrity.

Financial assets:

Financial assets ol the company include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable , other receivables and equity instrument of another entity.
The company inltially recognized receivable on the date they are originated . All other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which
the company becomes a party to the contractual provision of the transaction .The company derecognizes a financial asset when, and only when the
contractual righs or probabilities of receiving the cash flows on the financial assets in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

Financial liahlltty:
Finmcial liabillti* are recognlzed inltially on th€ transaction date at which the company bemmes a party to the conractual provisiohs oF the
liability. Tte company derecognizes the financial liabilities when its conffactual obiigations are discharged or encelled or expired . Financlal
liabilities includes payable for expense , Iiability for capital expenditure and other cunent liabilities.

4.01 Earnings Per Share & Diluted Earning Per Share
Earnings Per sharer
This has been calculated in compliance with the requirement of IAS-33 : Earnings per share by dividing the net earnings attribulable to lhe share
holders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year .

Basic Earnings per share INumerator /Denominator ]
Earnings (Numerator)
This represents earning for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders
lio. olordinary shares (Denominator)
This represents weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding during the year.
Diluted Earning Per Share:
D:luied ea.nings per share (diluted EPSJ calculates a company's earnings per share ifall convertibie securities were converted

Dilu red Earning per Share=Net Income/Weighted number of Share

+.o2 Impairment ofAssets:
f, FinancialAssets
Accounls reeeivable arrd others receivables are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objectlve evidence of
impairmenL Financial assets are impaired ifobiective ihdicatqs that a loss event has occurred after the initial recog-nition ofthe as$et and tha! the
loss event had a negaEive effeet on the estimated future cash flow of that sset, that can be estimated reliably . Objective evidence that financial
assets are impaired can include default of delinquency by a debtor, indicates thata debtor ofissuer will enler banknrptcy etc No such impairment
has been raised till the reporting date.

4.03 Prousion,CoutingeltLlabilitiesalldContingentAssetsi
Contingent Liabillties and Contingents Asets are presentor possible obligations or on Iiabiliues or assets, arising from past events and existene

4^O4 IntangibleAssets
In Compliance with the requiremenLs oF IAS, 38 Intangibles Assets '
The following terms are used in this Standard with the meanings pacified:
.4ilcriizatjon is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over its useful liFe.

An asset is a resource:
ia) controlied by an entity as a result as past events; and
(bi From which future economic benefils are expected to flow to the entity.
An intangible asset shall be recognized if, and only if:

[aJ it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enfity and
(bl the cost of the asset can be measured reliably

*haka{'
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4.OS FiEaEcialstatementscomprlsas:
a] StateBentofFinancial Positioa as on 30 luhe, Zo25
b) SEitementofProfita. LoEsand Other comprehensive In@me forthe yea mded 30 lune, 2025
c) Statement ofcash Flows For the year e*tded 30 tune, 20?5
dl Stat€ment of ChanBes in Equityas or 30 June, 20Zs
e) Notes to the financial statements s on 30 fune, 2025

4,06 Employee Bencffts

The company maintains dsfined bEnefit plan f€r its eligible perma4ent emplolees. Th€ eligibility is det€rEined according to the terms and

maditions set forth in ilre respective deedg

The mmpany has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in comphance with tlre provlsions of IAS-19: Employee Benefits

The cast of emploS/ee benefit is ciarged off as rewnue expenditure in &e period to whtch the rcnFibudorts relate.
'Ite company's employee baefits lnclude the following:

Worker's PrcEt& ParEcipatioD Fnrd:
The rempany has decided to provide 5% WPPF on net prcfit before tax as per chapEr-15 of Labor Law 2006 as amended upto 2013. The

rcgisEation of such WPPF with the National Board of Bevenue [NBR) is mder proc63.

Short Ternr Employee Bencfi ts
T,hse includs better worung condidore in line with oversas cllstomey's requiremeni Day care center, Ilealth eare facility, Tmnsportation for

4.O7 RIsk Factors arrd Mrarr€geIlerth Perceptioils aboutthe Rlsks
The Company is opemdng in an industry involying bodr o(ternal and intemal rlsk factors having direct .s well as lndirect effrcts on its business,

result of lts opeGtiom and finaRcial condido& as follows:

L Iaterestraterisks:
Intertrt rate is coneerned with bormwed funds of short term & long,tem mailriry. Int€rest rate risk is the risk that the company faees due to

unfavorable movements in the iritBrest ratB. Volatility in money m*rket & increased demand for toans/ invesEnent funds reise the mte of
inter€st A chailge in the Eovernment's policy also tends to increue the interest rate. l{igh rate of interest enhaces the cost of fund of a company.

Sueh rises in interest rates howeser mostly affect comFanies having floating rate loans

Managemcnt Perception:
The Comp:ny maintains a reasonable debt/ equity ratio; md accordingly. adverse impact of interest rate flustuation will not adversely tffest th€

Company's perfcmance m tlle Company emphGizes Dn equiry btre financing to reduce the dependscy on herowing, 'Iterefore, management

pur"eiv* thrt thu {uctuation of inter$t rEte on borrowiltg muld have little lmpact upon the perforunce of the Compary.

lL Exchangeraterisl$:
lf erchffge rat€ increases agajnst lo€l curency opportuntty is created for gattftrg more revenue agalnst sale ih IomI curmry. On the other hand
lf erchage rate goes dom, margin is squeeed in leal curenry.

Management pereption:
The prodqcts of the company ile sld in foreign curency and payment for raw maBri,als are made mostly in foreign curenry. Therefore, rclaliltty
of exchange rate will have little impact on profitabiltty of the Comp-any.

Credit Risk
Crcdit iisk is the risk of Enancial loss to the eompary if a ffibmer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual and arise
principally from the company's receivables. Management has a credit pplicy in place and siposure to credlt risk is monitor on a on going bris
Bisk srposures from other cnancial assets. i€. cash at bank and other receivabk are norninal

Liquidiry Risk
Liquidity risk ia the risk that t]le company will aot be able to tneet its ffnancial obligation as they fall due. The company's appruch to managing
Iiquidity { cash & cash Equivalenrs) is to ensEre as f,ar aspossible, thatlt }vill always havesufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due under
bootl nomal alld skessed condilion wiBlout incurring unacceptable loses sr risking damage to the company's rePutation. Tlpically, the
mmpany ensure that it bas suffici€at eash and cash equivalent to meet Gxpeeted opemtional expenses including finaillal obligatioBs ttrcugh
Sreparation of the msh flow foremt with due considemtion of the time line of payment of exgected pqment witiin due date After the recent
capital raising, even is extreme strcssed condition it ts u4llkely tlrat the company would require further financing at le6t within rext couple of
yeaL

VI Market Rlsk
Market risk is the risk that any change ln mtrket such as foreign exchqnge rats and interest will affected tte company's income or the value of its
holding financial instlment The objective of market risk tlamgement is to manage md control market risk exposure wi*rin acepEble
parameters
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LEGACYTOOTII/EA*'PLC
NOTES, SUM}IARY OT SICNIFTCANT ACEOUfiITING POLIflNS & OTHGR EXPLITNATORY INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2S

Particulars

5.OO Preperty, Plarrt & Equipment
Cost
Opening Balance
Addition during rhe year
Transferfrom CWIP
Adjustrnent for Disposal/Obsolete during the year

Acc*mulated Depreeiauon
Opening Balance
Charged during the Year
Adiustrnent for DisposallObsolete during the year

Written Down Value [WDV)

6.00 Capital Work In Progress and In Transit
Interior Decoration (Note 6.01)
Buitding and Civil Work (Note 5.03)
Plant and MachineryMould (Note 6.041
Laad Improvement [Note 6.02J

6.01

6.OZ

inftastructurejtr'factory prerdses other tian core factorybuilding
6lr:l BuildingandCivilWork

[Ftgures in BDT)
3O-Iun-2O25 3O-Iun-2024

G2,153,e001 ______256d;666-

980,000 980,000

Interior Decoration
Opening Balanee
Addition Durlng the year

Transfer to Property Plant & Equipments {6,5A7,529}
2,554,OO0

2,554,9OO

Land Improvement
Opening Balance
Addition During the year

Transfer to Property Plant & Equipments (12,341,9O01

8,063.000
Land improvement containing of Factory Gate, BoundaryWall, Roads and Pavement surrounding of Factory anil other

Opening
Addition

Balance
During the year

6-04

Transfer to Property Plant & Equipmenr's

Plant and Machinery
Opening Balance
Addition During the year

lmpairment of Plant and Machinery Overhauling
Closiag Balanee

7

7.A0 Investmentinsubsidiaries {AtCost}:
This represents investrnents in share oflegacy Shoes Ltd. -

hvestmentin share of Legary Shoes Limited (98,000 shares of
Tk 1O each]

Legacy Shoes Limited, a private limited company incorporated under eompanies Act 199.4, h subsidiary
companSr of tlre company holding 9890 shares.

397,A29,773
L,404,523

41,641,880

380,3s4,883
11,474,490

17,697,679LL,783,46L

2,554,000
4,128,000
7,500,000
8.063.000

2,554.000
3,953,529 2,554,000

8,063,000
4.274.900 8.063.000

4,128,O00
6.510.551 4.tzg,OOO

7,500,0o0
4.653.900 7.500.000

Shaka
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8.00

Particulars
[Figures irBDT)*-To-lu*2ozs

27,702,1A4 13,387,325

40,773,884) 1,815)

2a,706,590
6,995,510

Long Term Security DePosit:

Ruril glectrification Board IREBJ

9.oo Inventories:
Leather & Chemical -Note 24'01

Accessories Materials -Note 24'Oa

Packing Materials -Note 24'03
Stock of Finished Goods-Note 24

Work in Process-Note 24
SPares Parts-Note 24'04

10,00 Invesmrent in Marketable Securities

InYestrnert in Share [SecondaryJ [Note 10'01J

IPO Investment

10.01 Investslent in Marketable Securities

Cost Yalaue of Investment
Unrealised Gain/[Loss]
Fair value of Invesrnent

11.00 Trade & Oth€r Receivables
Trade Receivables- Notes 11'01

Other Receivables- Notes 11'02

11.01 Receivabte (Good&Unsecured) :

Opening Balance
Addition during the Year

Realized during the Year

Aging of the Trade Receivables is as follows:

Below 60 daYs

within 51-120 days

Above 120 daYs

aJ Trade receivable has mostlY erisen from deem exPort sales which are

Terms. As such, nc exPecred credit loss has arisen during the period/Year

bl There was no amount due from the Directors (lncluding Managing DirectorJ, Managing Agent' Manager

and other Officers of the CompanY and anY ofthem severallY or jointlY with anY other Person'

cJ The carrying amount ofTrad'e Receivables pledged as se€urity'

dJ Trade Receivable is secured, considered as good and is falling due within one year'

11,02 Other ReceiYables:
LegacY Shoes Limited
ini"r"tt n".ei,,,Ule from Fixed Deposit Receipts

12.00 Adva[ce, Deposit & Prepaymentst
^-*" il;;" 

"g*it 
tt l'etth"t bAccessories - [Note-12'01]

(:

25,65t,745 
|

6,A27,!55 |

292,A7L
5,855,658

,1,lzLa79
550,620

1

15,695,890

7AZ,

427

.iirara

Temporary Loan
Advince lncome Tax [Note 12'o2J

78

tenure

48,769,165

3,27A,!69

19,014,810
4,900,000
1,6a2,142

-l*n-2-O24

7A,O7!,662
7,668,674

257,663
3,A34,942

189,700
304,000
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Particulars

12,o1 Adyance.AgainEt Leathcr & Acc€ssories!
Tabir International Ltd.
Vannara Corporitin Ltd'
Bidane (PvtJ Limited
RSF Steel Craft
UPrise

1?.O2 AdvancelncomeTax
AIT on FDR Interest
AIT on Dividend
Cash Paid During the Year
Adiusted during the Year

b)
c)

13.00

Flxed Deposit Receipt (trDR)

lamuna Ba.rk Ltd [FDR-35345]
Jamuna Batrk Ltd [FDR-43185]
Jamuna Bank Ltd {FDB-43209J
Jamuna Bank Ltd [FDR-46574J
Midland Bank PLf (FDR-026861

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

14.00 SIIAR.E CAPITAL:
Thls is made uP of the followings:
Authorized:
75,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10/- each

Issue{ Subscribed and Paid'up Capital :

{43,A7g,ga} Ordinary Shares of ?k 10/- each tully Paid upl

Details ofshare Capital are shown in the Annexure-Ill

15.00 REVALUATION SU*PIUS
Opening Balance
Addition during the Year
Deferred tax on revaluation surplus on tand & tand
during the year

Addl(Lessl: Transfer froml[to] retained

(Figures in BDT)

3O-Iun-2O25 3O-lrrr-?424

Agent,

ea,,Bss,zzt 7,216,406

750,000,000 750,000,000

430,799,800 430,799,800

a) There.was no amount due from the Directors (lncluding

and other Officers ofthe ComPanY and any ofthem severally or iointly with any other person'

There'was no amount was due by the associated Endertaking'

The advances & deposits considered good & recoverable'

Cash & Cash Equivalentsr
Cash in Hand (A]
Cash in Hand [H.O.)
PeWCash [H.O]
Petty Cash (FactoryJ

Cash in Banks: (B)
AB Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank PLC [1001001492858)
Jamuna Bank PLC (10010017067681

Iamuna Bank PLC [1001001557307)
Midland Bank Limited (O011-1050009342J

Exim Bank Limited
SIM Capital Llmited-BIOOSO
ALPHA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT'UO3A8

*

10,000,000

4,537,472
4,477,338

LA32
2,217,333

19,500,000
27,O50,OOO

L6AZ,l423,199,548
7A,672

13,053,65s
235,995

7LA78,400

77,279
116,642

7,743,248

69,739
2,260,452

34,99A,963
174,7A9

12,958,949
o.z7

1,450
34.49A,969

!,673
2,951,8,42

4+,226
958

29,943

4,147,724

40,000,000
20,000,000
30,000,000
30,000,000

*hata
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Particulars

0@lfl,!:.1-qr.Y-99:

(68,938,750)

7,946,759
(2955,4s5)

(70,633,0Os1

3,038,935
(1.344,68,1]

Profft Particlpation Fund for 12 months as well unpaid amounts

rate 5 96 on the netprofit before tax

16.00 RETAINEDEAANING*
Opening Ealance
Transfer ftom/(tcJ revaluafion reserve to retained earnings (current)

Add/(Less): Net profit/[LcssJ for'th! Year

Less: tash Dividend paid durlng the Year

Share of PostAcquisition Subsidiaries Profit 270

17.00 WORKERS PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND :

The above amount represents provision for Workers

ftom previous fiscal yiar' Provision has been made @

Opening Balance
niaiti""". au.ug the period [5% of Net ltrcome before ta:<J

Lessr Payments made during the year

Closing Balance

18,00 DeferredTaxLiabiUw
A Deferrerl fax gncoml;/Expenses recognised in profit and Loss Account:

il Property, Plant & Equipment-Cost
iruilv'"ii,i"p"..y, eUnt Si rquipmenr (excluding Land) - Carrying Value

wDv ;i;r;;;"..y; Plant & Equipment (exctuding Land) - raxvalue

Taxable/(DeductibleJ Temporary Difference

Income Tax Bate
Deferred Tax {Assetsl/Liability
iil Invesurent in Markeable Securities

rrirrt 
"iVrtu" 

of tnvestrnent in Marketable Securities

CostV"lu" of tn r""trn""t in Marketable Securities

iaxable/[DeduetibleJ Temporary Difference

lncomeTax Rate
Deferred Tax [AssetsJ/Liability

Closing Deferred Tax {Assetsl/Liability [i+iiJ

Closing Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabiliry

Opening Deferred Tax fAssets]lliability

nlferred'fax Expdnsesf fincome) to be Recognized in Profit &

toss Account

Def€rred Tax Oncome)/Expenses rccognisedin otler
Comprehensive income and revahiation surplusl

Land & Land Development-Revaluaticin
WDV of f,ana a land Development - Carrying Value

WDV of Land & Land Development ' Tax Value

Taxable/[DeductibleJ Temporary Difference

Income Tax Rate
ciosing Deferred Tax [Assets)/Llability on Revaluation

Closing Deferred Tax LiabilitY
Opening Deferred Tax LlabilitY

Deferred Tax (IncomellExpeirses recognisedin other

Comprehensive income and revaluation surplus:

Total Deferred Tax (Assets]/Liability tA+B]

25A,647
L66,636

301,509
25A,647

[301,509]

732,567,533 Lt3,64',6A91

--ffi-af##LZVa lZVo

2,O6s,167 2'?,86'A82

13,077960
15,695,890
{2,617,e30)

15o/a

(392,689)
7.5o/o

7,672,475
2,2A6,AA2

2,2A6,A82

2,444,461

170,451,900
37,69_!,642_

158,110,000
22}12J!2_

?q,'7q,'7 7a

lSo/o 15o/o

------o36tEE -=-a@-
20,363,589 2o,363'sA9
20,363,589 20,363'589

19,O0 Trade &O&erPaYable
Trade PaYable

Advance against Sales

SecuritY DePosit

200,045
74,484

1,480,o00 1,480,000

qsuresin-!.!l
3O-Iun-20?5

J i:**"'*

L
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Particulars

20.oo LIABILITY FOR EXPENSES:

Salaries (H/O)
Salaries & Wages IFactory)
ElectriciEy [Factor,
Access TelecomIBD] Ltd.
BD]OBSBD,COM

Telephone & Others [H/OJ
TDS Payable

CDBL Connection Fees

CSE Annual Listing Fees

\rAT Payable

CDBL lnternet Connection
Audit Fee

21.00 UNCLAIMEDDIVIDEND
Unclaimed Dividend Less than O1 Year
Unclaimed Dividend Less than 03 Years
Unclaimed Dividend more 03 Year
Total

22.00 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX :

Total 41

22.01 Provision for Income Tax
Opening Balance
Provision during the year

Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

[Figures in BDT)
3O-fun'2O25 3O-lurr-2O24

3,24A,565 _____!41&ge8_

ao7

17,655,275
2,440366

26,637.5AO

2,29\5A9
19,655,641 24,929,169

r1L273,A94)

587,538.0o
7,774,383.OO

70,331.O0

7,337.00

192.OO

4,4+4.4A
157,OOO.OO

365,400,OO

190.O0

7.AL,75A.OO

497,2?8
764,057

3,620
8,407
4,2L7
6,500

2,8s364 
|

13,070 
I

2,235
230.000

72,293
734,800

34,800
700,o00

,1

2004
2005
2AO6
2007
2008
2009
2010
20L7
ZOT2
zt l3
20L4
zo15
20L6
2077
20ta
2019
20zo
202I
2022
2023

)o)<

284,892
599,636
47 6,063
923,858
951,113

L,Zls,683
7,90].,614
2,533,72A
1,358,113
1,4L0,832
1,304,101

3BZ,A87
191,086

1,637,252
3,394,91-3
6,355,767

656,478 
|

1,039,647 I

100,350 
|

2,29L,589
2,OOO,366

40,475
22,500
10,938

635,153
6s3,890
891,501

7,394,517
7,8s7,627

995,949
1,O34,510
7,057,129

1,030,094
1 7?2 L)^

2,520
3,000

244,417
577,L36
465,"J.25
288,70s
297,223
324,L82
507,A97
675,5A7
362,164
376,222
246,972
382,887
191,086
607,158

1,677,4A9
6,355,767

653,958
L,O36,647 

|

100,350 
I

2,291.,5A9 I

2.000.366 I

Assessment Completed
Aslessment Completed
Assessment Completed
Assessment
Assessment Completed
Assessment Completed
Asqessment Completed
Assessment Completed
Assqssment Completed
Assessment Compfeted
Assessment Completed

Asseqlment Completed
Assessment Completed
Return Submitt€d bqt assessment notyet completed
Return Sut mitted but assessment no! yet completed
&eturn Submitted but assessment not yetcompleted
Leturn Submitted but assessment not yet completed
Returtr Submifted but assessment not yet completed
Return Subnitted but assessment not yet comDleted
Return Submitted but ass*sment notyet completed

,,C155

3hak.a
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I.EGACYFOOTWEARPLC

NOTES, SUMMARYoFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTTNG POLICIES & OTHEREIpLIINATORYINTORMATION

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JI'NE 30, ZO25

Particulars

23.0O Turnover
Net Sales

24.OO

24.O1

24-02 ACCESSORIES MATERIAI,S CCNST]MED :

Opening Stock
Add I Purchase during the Period
Less: Closing Stock
Accessorles Materials Consumed

24.03 PACXINGMATERIAIS CONSTIMED :

Opening Stock
Add: Purchase duringthe Period
Less: Closing Stock
Packing Materials Coasumed

24.04 SPAREPABTSCONSUMED :

Opening Stock
Add : Purchase during t}le Period
Less: Closing Stock
Spare Parts Colsumed

MANUFACTURING OVERHEAD :

Wages, Salary & Allowances
Bonus & Overtime
Depreciation [Annexure-O{
Electricity, Gas & Water
Carriage Inward
Job WorkCharge
Repairs & Maintena[ce
Fuel & Lubricant
I[ternet
Medical Expenses
Fooding Expenses
Conveyance
Stationery
Misc.Expenses
Telephone & Mobile

COST OF GOODS SOLI}:
Raw Material Consumed [Leat]rer & Chemicaf [23'01]
Material Consumed [Accessories) [23.02]
PacHng Material Coasumed [23.O3]
Spare Parts Consumed [23-O4]
Manufacturing Overhead [25.05]
Cost of Goods Manuf,acturing
Work in Process [OPening]
Work in Process {Closing)
Cost of Production
Opening stock ofFinished Goods

Closing stock ofFinished Goods

Total Cost Goods Sotd

RAW MATEilALS CONST'MBD T LEATHER & CI{EMICAL }:
Opening Stock
Purchase during the Period
Closing Stock
Raw Materials Consumed

r5,8ss,6s8) (3,034,982'l
ss.ess.szo L5,6A7,+46

7

39,392,725
189,700

tt,1?,7,a79)
3A,46{J,s46

3,O34,9A2

132,692
[189,700]

a7

16,966,A44
1,7s5,s44

6

3O-|un-243O-fun-25

164,680
169,731
163,640

!8,O71,662
L2,698,945 17,655,744

7,66A,674
7,405,447

409,266
7,424,O88

257,663
652,974

127,394
300,000

1,936,588
467

az,z67,9\4
2,180,836

11,a94,244
968,646

Laag,694
449,O8'4
338,513

48,000
29,OO5
54,608
63,L30
54,202
70,175

401,308
7L,L72,795

59A,4L9
4L,!24

a\o42
38,083
40,309

5,674
32,427
27,767
74,652
23,066

1]i:ralr:,
",i

82

3.047,406
61a,623

7,689,964
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Particulars

25.OO ADUINISTRATIYS OVERI{EAD:
Salaries and Allow;ulces
Bonus
ACM/EGM Expneses
Entertainrnent
Printing & Stationar;r
Medical Expenses
Office Rent& Other charges
Traveling & Conveyance
Fooding Expenses
Recmifuient Expenses
Telephone & Mobile
Teleq Fax & Photocopy
ElecEt:city & 1 /asa
Audit Fee
Proceed Utitization Aadit Fee
CSE Arnual and Otlers Fees
DSEAnnual and Others Fees
Amortizarion of InE[gible Assets [Annexure-Il)
Depreciatio[ (Annexure-IJ
CDBL eonnection Fees
Computer accessories, networking & saftware Exp
PostaBe & Stamp
Legal & Consultancy Fees
Misc. Expenses
Repairs & Maintenance
Board Meeting Fee
RegisFation & Renewals
PSI Expenses
Internet and Dish bill

26.OO SALESEXPENSES:
Promotional Expenses
Sample Distribution
Carriage Outward
Trade Promotion

?7.OO FINANCIAL EXPENSES:
Bank Charges & Commission
Finance costs-Iease liability
Interest on Long Term Loan

28.OO OTHERINCOME:
mR Interest
CapiEl Gahl[LossJ
Unrealised Capial Gain/[LossJ-Note ZB.O1
Dividend income
Rental Income

28.O1 UnrealsedCapiulGain/floss]
Opening Balance
Gain/Loss during the period
Closing Gian/[LossJ

z9.oo Addition during the year:
Tax on Business income
Tax on other income

7,O99,509
(41sJ

t2,677,530)
420,346
2

(2,6A7,9301

{2,617,93A'l

8,649,812
t46,729

106,330
4,942,A71

llt

3O-fun-25 3O-Iun-24

647,530
792,40A

59,019
97,O58
10,100

688,500
127,A67
78,630
24,25A

2,925

7&800
230,000
25B,7SO
897,467
225,O93
337,514
589,173
157,OOO

4,200
63A7

296,436
81,580
32,740
66,666

346,2A9
64,078

,700

37,71A
5,O64

.631,O00
30,492
90,ooo
4A,A42

3,767
9,6LO

46,900
230,OOO

s53,825

522,477

402,O00
109,62A

270,400
28,467

584,884

78,OOO

10,580

51,A90
54 365

109,760
3,511

140,

249,378

',}iraii.i,
270,723 74,54+
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Cha f tgrBd Acc$un'L;ilis

Particulars

29.01 INCOMETAXT

Net Profit before Tax

Less: 0ther i*ccme
Add: Accounting Depreciation & Amortization

Less: Tax Depreciation & Amortization

Taxable Business income

Tax rate on Business Income

Tax on Business Income [A)
TDS on Export received IBJ

Tax on Gross receipt (C J @ 0.53016 t72/22,50*L)

Tax liabilities on business income [Higher of A,

zg.az Taxon other Income
Tax on Interest Income 22.500/o

Tax on CaPital Gain @ 15%

Tax on Dividend Income 20%

Tax on Rental Income @ 22.5A0/o

[?,553,250J t2,+28,299)

tZo/o

IAqLL

1LqnL

2,762,453

28,009.00

26,583

7,729,6+3 7,045

3,332,721

(5,115,561)

!2,120,975

tlz,B?t,285)

5,172,946

t8,942,871)
!7,726,146

r10,384,5201

720/o

72,3

ln

30-fun-2430-fun-25

1.,597,390

84,069

48,184

84
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29.OO DIRECTORSOFTHECOMPANY:
a) Number ofDirectors:
There are Five Directors including one Independent Directors ofthe company for the year ended 30 lune, z0zsb] Salary and Remuneration of tie Management team:
Aggregate amount paid to the Management team for their services rendered as defined in the schedule
L2 (Z)?ara4paft- ii ofsecurities and Exchange Rules 19g7 aregiven below:

Sl- No, Name Designation 12 Months [Tk.)
7

Qqazi Rafi Ahmad Managing Director 1,359,600
a

Hasan CFO 465,000

3 d Mamun Hossain Ex. CFO 565,000

4 Sha-AIam Sapon r(
945,000

30.00 Earning per share {EPS}
Basic earnings per share:
Profit after tax
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
Total weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
Easic earnings per share (Tk 10/= per ShareJ o.o5

7,946,759
!,946,759

3,038,936
3,038,935

o.o7

Diluted earnings per share:
Profit attributable fo ordinary shareholders
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
Diluted pstential number ofordinary shares
Total number ofshares as dilutive potenual ordinary shares

Diluted earnings per share (Tk 10/= per Share)

7,946,759

43,O79,988
3,038 936

43,079,980

43,079,980

31.O0 Net Asset Value Per Share INAVPS]
Shareholders' Equity
No. ofShare for Share Capital
Potendal No- ofShare for Share Money Deposit
Total No ofShare to Calculate NetAsset Value per Share
NAVPS {Net Asset Yatue Per ShareJ

32.Q0 Net Operating Cash Flow per Share INOCFpS)

Net Operating Cash Flow
No. ofShare for Share Capital
Potential No. of Share for Share Money Deposit
Total No of Share to Catculate Net Asset Value per
Share
Net Operating Cash Flow per share

32.oo Cash Received from Customers
Reyenue
Add: Trade Receivable balance b/d
Less: Trade Receivable balance c/d
Add: Advance against Sales c/d
Less: Advance against Sales b/d
Less: Adjusted durlng the year [Bad debt)

442,722,154
43,O79,9AA

43,079,98O

L7.27

483,730,850
43,079,980

1L.23

43,O?9,980 43,079,980
(0.7s1 [0.84)

Particulars

l"*"-

No of
Days
use
capital

No
Dayin
a year

Weight Price per Share
Weighted number

of share

Share capital 430,799,80A 360 360 7 10

43,479,980 43,079,9AO

27,702,700

74,480

irira!:r
()
*

133A7325
{27,7O2,100)
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33.00 Cash Paid to Suppliers, employees and others

CashPaidtosuppliers,employeesandothersexpeasesseemtosigaificantdeviationcomparetosameperiodof
earlier financial year due to paid advanceto leather supplier for smootlring our operation' subsequently' we got back

rhat advance fro* tt iu ruppfJ. on rhe other ha"ar, prlir*iy *" rraa ai';,rst *it with operation activity thus back

atso have adjusted with operation activities'

Cost of Goods Soid

Adminlstrative expenses

Selling and distribution EYpenses

AdjusEnent for DePreciation

Adjustment for Amortizatica

Workers ParticiPation Fund

Increase/Decrease Trade Payables except Advance against Sales

Increase/Decrease Liability for e"penses

Increase/Decrease Inventory

Increase/Decrease Advanee deposits and prepa)rments

IncomeTaxPaid
OpeningAIT
Less: ClosingAIT
Less: Current Year Provision

Less: Opening Provision for Tax

Closing Provisian for Tax

34.00

3s'0oeashEowforPropertyPlantandEquipment/Capitalin
PropertY Plant & EquiPments

Capital Work In Progless

36.O0 Reronciliation of Net profit before tax with Cash flowfrom
Net prcfit before income tax

Financial ExPenses

Adjusanent for DePreciation
Adjustrnent for Amortization
aJi,rtt n"nt fo. Unreatised Capital Gain/[Loss)

Workers' Profit Participadon Fund tlyPPF)
(lncreaseJ /Decrease Inventory

ilncrease)/Decrease Receivable

i*.*.""4i"*"ase Advance deposits and prepaymmts

Increase/fDecrease) Accounts Payables

lnirease/Decrease Liability for elq'etrses

Financial ExPenses

Income Tax Paid
Abnormal Income
NeiCasf, tuset inJ/generated by operating activities

(744,2s6)1

17,697,679

28,+6V

[301,509)

[30,396J
(850,8s8)

t1

tL5,687,446)[35,639,870)

[11,686,302J

200,045

1,433,A67

(ts,972,357)

tL,783,461.

337,574

1

t3,278,160)
(2,000,366J

(77,65s,27s)

(\,682,t42)

(1,444,s23)
[19,396,880)

l+2,862)
(19,80s,831)

114,742,265)
t4,645,7OO\

(30,396)
(85o,BsB)

t249,378)
[12,9s6,036]

?49374
L1,697,679

?,a,467

L44,554 I

1.7,783,461
337,574

(2,617,93O)
166,636

[75,972,387)
t4,762,808)

274,525
\433,467
{144,5s4)

[1,s96,018J

i-.hrt .'
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LEGACY F[I(ITWEAR PLC

Head Office
House No. 133 (Ground Floor), Lane No. 01 (West Side)

DOHS Baridhara, Dhaka-1 206
Tel: BB-02-8415983, Fax: BB-02-8415983

E-mail : legacyfl@hotmail.com
Website: legacyfootwearPlc.com

Factory
Vill.. Vannara, P.O.: N/ouchak, P.S.: Kaliakair

Dist.: Gazipur, Bangladesh


